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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD.EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Subject: SAL BN

Attachments: BN_Sport and Arts Legacy (SAL)_Nov 7.docx
Andrea —

Here is the SAL BN. | revised it as we discussed earlier.
The section on options/decisions doesn’t work in the current format, because we won’t be able to provide a
recommendation. (I know you can’t see this on your blackberry, so don't worry about it tonight, you can review in the

morning when you are back in the office).

If you have any thoughts once you've read it, please leave them for me to see when I'm back from the installs. If you
are stumped like me, let’s meet at 4pm to discuss.

Katherine
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Approvals: Dir: ED: AH ADM: MR DM:

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
BRIEFING NOTE FOR MINISTER
Ref #: 146481
FOR DECISION
Date: July 29, 2011
Title: Sport and Arts Legacy 2010 (SAL)

Issue: MCSCD has received Treasury Board (TB) approval for $3.25m of SAL funding
to be distributed based on criteria approved by TB.
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 10:54 AM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX
Cc: Vaux, Shelagh CSCD:EX

Subject: Fw: follow up letter.

From: Ross, Margo CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 10:21 AM

To: Croome, Susan E BCFC:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Woced, Gillian CSCD:EX
Subject: follow up letter.

Whoops — thought this one was sport only. But | was wrong! Second letter for your records.

T

e CSCD Sports
and Arts Legacy ...
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Lenng, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 10:51 AM
To: . Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: Arts/Sports Legacy Report Back

From: Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:51 AM

To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX; Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: Arts/Sports Legacy Report Back

This is a good approach Gord. Thx.

don

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:47 AM
To: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Fast, Don CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: Arts/Sports Legacy Report Back

Hi Gord,
Yes that makes sense we will work on the paper. Thanks for your help with this.

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.356.7139
fax: 250.387.8720

From: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:49 PM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX
Subject: Arts/Sports Legacy Report Back

S$13

However, if you could please report back with a relatively detailed submission on what regional opportunities are being
funded with the $3.25M and the outcomes achieved, that would be appreciated.

Would Dec 15 for a draft be a reasonable time frame?
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I.eong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 3:25 PM

To: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Ce: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX; Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Vaux, Shelagh CSCDIEX
Subject: FW: CSCD - Signed DL

Attachments: CSCD - Arts Legacy Funding Report Back - DL - signed. pdf

Liz

Will you manage the report back, please. Please note the timelines...May 30. So working backward
we will need to have something to David and Don by the first part of May, I suspect.

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 1:50 PM

To: Ross, Margo CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Woaod, Gillian CSCD:EX; Brazier, Heather M CSCD:EX
Subject: Fw: CSCD - Signed DL

And so it begins...

From: Farkas, George CSCD:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 01:16 PM

To: Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX; Galbraith, David 1 CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: CSCD - Signed DL

George Farkas

Assistant Deputy Minister

Ministries of Community, Sport and Cultural Development and
Jobs, Tourism, and Innovation

Ph: s17

George. Farkas@gov.be.ca

From: Huson, Trena FIN:EX On Behalf Of Enemark, Gord FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 1:00 PM

To: Fast, Don CSCD:EX; Farkas, George CSCD:EX

Cc: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Subject: CSCD - Signed DL

Please find attached a copy of a signed letter from the Chair of Treasury Board. A copy has been sent to your Minister,

Thank you,
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Leonﬁ, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 2:563 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Subject: FW: SAL spending table

Attachments: a CSCD - Arts Legacy Funding Report Back - BN Appendix.xisx
Help please?

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.356.7139
fax: 250.387.8720

From: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 2:36 PM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: Farkas, George CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: SAL spending table

David,

I've added information to the list of projects that are being reviewed for funding. Can you please review to make sure |

have the right descriptions? | want to show which ones have a cross-provincial focus and use it as an appendix to my BN.
s13

Thanks,
Maria

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 11:54 AM
To: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Cc: Farkas, George CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: SAL spending table

Yes its the same.

From: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 11:52 AM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: Farkas, George CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: SAL spending table

David,
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Thanks. It would be goad to know the number of communities that would receive city anniversary funding, etc.

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 9:18 AM
To: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Cc: Farkas, George CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: SAL spending table

it will be spent by mar 31. Some of them we are in the process of due diligence. We tick them off with the minister as
we get to the right funding number and comfort with the project.

We will get you some info on your questions. Basically there are a number of communities that have 'significant’
anniversaries. le 50th or 150th. Amounts granted goes from 25k to 125k depending on anniversary. Funding is for arts
and cultural events, performers, etc around their celebration.

From: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 08:37 AM
To: Galbraith, David 1 CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: SAL spending table

David,
| see you have the remaining

know where you will be allocating the remaining funding — it has to be expended by March 317

S13

When will you

Also, can | get a description of the approved and allocated events—I'm particularly curious about the 2012 City

Anniversaries program.

Thanks,

Maria

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 7:43 PM
To: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Subject: Re: SAL spending table

To me

From: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 05:27 PM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: SAL spending table

Thanks. If | have questions who should | direct them to?

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 04:50 PM
To: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Subject: SAL spending table

Here you go....
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:Leaag;l&atheﬂn&ﬁs&laa&x

From: Carroll,-Lora CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 8:46 AM
To; Leong, Katherine CSCDIEX
Subject: FW: After School Initiative

Please add to the file.

Lora Carroll, Ma

Policy Analyst

Arts & Culture Branch

Ministry of Community, Sporf, Cultural Development
(T). 250.356.7148

(F). 250,387.4009

hitp:/iwww.cscd.gov.be.calarts cufture

"A nation's culture resides in the hearts and in the soul of jts people.” ~ Gandhi

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 4:44 PM

To: Catroll, Lora CSCD:EX; Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX

Cc: Ross, Margo CSCD:EX; White, Sharon D CSCD:EX; Gaiga, Milena CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: After School Initiative

Absoiutely, the more the better {within the amount mind you...}

David Galbraith
Asslistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.356.7139
fax: 250.387.8720

From: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX

Sent; Wednesday, November 23, 2011 4:27 PM

To; Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX; Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX

Cc: Ross, Margo CSCD:EX; White, Sharon D CSCD:EX; Gaiga, Milena CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Subject: After School Initiative
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David,

Having spoken today with Margo’s team, it looks like there is potential to reach more regional communities with the
approved arts and culture after-school pilot funding ($150k) than originally anticipated.

| wanted to check that you are ok with us exploring this further, as the original note signed by the Minister lists three
specific communities {Victoria, Haida Gwaii and Prince George). These communities will still be asked to participate, but
there is an opportunity to also approach; Kamloops, Grand Forks, Prince Rupert, Alert Bay, Hazelton and/or Queshel.

Let me know what you think, As this is a pifot, we have the flexibility to test out different kinds / levels of arts and
culture programming and involvement, depending upon community interest and capacity.

Cheers,

Lora

Lora Carroll, ma

Pollcy Analyst

Ants & Culture Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport, Cultural Davelopment
{T). 250.356.7148

{F). 250.387.4099

hitp:/iwww.cscd.aov.be.calarts cultire

"A nation’s culture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people.” ~ Gandhi

ﬁP!ease consider the environment before printing this e-mail

10 :
Phase 2 Page 214 i
CSC-2012-00025




From: Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2012 9:11 AM

To: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX; Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX
Ce: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: Arts and Culture letter from DASH

Approved

From: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 09:02 AM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD;EX
Subject: RE: Arts and Culture letter from DASH

Yes. Based upon the approval from the Minister and DASH's proposal, 1 am fine to move forward; but AH has signing
authority, so 1 defer to her.

Lora Carroli, ma

Senfor Policy Analyst

Arts & Culture Branch

Ministry of Community, Sport, Cultural Development
(T): 250.356.7148

{F): 250.387.409¢

hitp:/favw. cscd. gov.be.cafarts_cuyltur

"A nation's cuiture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people.” ~ Gandhi

5Pieas_e consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2012 9:01 AM

To: Carroli, Lora CSCD:EX

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: Arts and Culture letter from DASH

Thanks Lora. Just to confirm, you are okay with us proceeding with payment?

Katherine

From: Carroll, Lora CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2012 8:33 AM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: Arts and Cuiture letter from DASH

Katherineg,
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Here is the proposal from DASH for the file. Please process the grant for “the general purposes of developing and
—delivering an arts and culture component for the After School Sport Initiative.”

Thanks,

Lora

Lora Carroll, mA

Senior Policy Analyst

Arts & Culture Branch _
Ministry of Community, Sport, Cultural Development
(T):; 250,356.7148

(F}: 250.387.40099
hitp:/fwww.cscd.gov.be.ca/arts_culture

"A nation's culture resides in the hearts and in the soul of its people.” ~ Gandhi

éPlease consider the environment before printing this e-mall
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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Suhject:

Hi Lee,

Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX
Monday, October 24, 2011 1:31 PM
Valentine, Lee CSCDEX

Vaux, Shefagh CSCD:EX

FW: 148284 - After School Initlative

Please find attached a Decision Note for DM’s approval. David has reviewed and approved. I will
bring the hard copy over shortly.

Christie Van Ek| Executive Administrative Assistant | Assistent Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Community, Sport
and Cultural Development |P: 250.356.6977 |F: 230.387.7973]

148284 - After
Schoal Initiati...
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From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent; Thursday, March 1, 2012 10:41 AM
To: : Leong, Katherine CSCDIEX

Ce: Vauy, Shelagh CSCD:EX

Subject: FW. molyneux

FYI---and for tomorrow ot next week.

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 10:39 AM
Fo: Galbraith, David J CSCD;EX

Cc: Van Ek, Christle CSCD:EX

Subject; RE: molyheux

Got it

From: Galbraith, David J CSCI:EX

Sent; Thursday, March 1, 2012 10:36 AM
To: Henning, Andrea CSCD;EX

Cc: Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: molyneux

S13

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.356.7139
fax: 250.387,8720

From; Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 10:35 AM
To: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Cc: Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX

Subject: molyneux

Waiting to hear the right name, but will be 15k to Sir Francis Drake Society. Wili need a grant letter drafted. Once i
have the name and any additional letter wording, i will fet you know.

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Culfural Development
Tel 250.356.7139
fax: 250.387.8720
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From: Leong, Katherine CSCDIEX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 9:16 AM
To: Vaux, Shelagh CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: Sam Bawif - Letter and Cheque
Attachments: 20120307126122.pdf

Can you work on the memo? Funding will be from SAL.

'm not sure if the Sir Francis Drake Historical Society will be set up as a supplier.... so we may need Barh to do that
hefore payment can be issued.

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2012 1:20 PM
To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Vaux, Shefagh CSCDIEX
Subject: FW: Sam Bawlf - Letter and Cheque

As directed....please process...thanks.

From: Holme, Matt CSCDIEX
Sent; Wednesday, March 7, 2012 1:17 PM

To: Galbraith, David 3 CSCD:EX
Cc: Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX; Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX; Marsh, Kyle CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Subjectt Sam Bawlf - Letter and Cheque

Dave,
Attached is a copy of the letter we will send to Sam Bawlf, | have already sent him a pdf. The hard copy is here on my

desk,
If the Arts and Culture Branch could process the 515,000 and send it over to the MO so we can mail It that wouid be

great.
Matt
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——Leong Katherine CSCDEX .. . ...

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2012 1:36 PM
To: Leong, Katherine CSCDHEX

Ce: Vaux, Shelagh CSCD:EX

Subject: Fw: Sam Bawif - Lelter and Cheque

From: Galbraith, David J CSCDIEX

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 01:24 PM

To: Holme, Matt CSCD:EX

Ce: Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX; Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX; Marsh, Kyle CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: Sam Bawlf - Letter and Cheque

Ok i will ask Andrea to make that happen,

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Granls and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel, 260.356.7139
fax: 250.387.8720

From: Holme, Matt C5CD:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2012 1;17 PM

To: Galbralth, David J CSCDHEX
Cc: Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX; Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX; Marsh, Kyle CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:IEX

Subject: Sam Bawlf - Letter and Cheque

Dave,
Attached Is a copy of the letter we will send to Sam Bawlf, | have already sent him a pdf. The hard copy Is here on my

desk.
If the Arts and Culture Branch could process the $15,000 and send It over to the MO so we can mall it that would be

great.
Matt
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~~ " Leong, Katherine CSCD:E

From: Lilly, LIz CSCD:EX

Sant: Meonday, April 2, 2012 9:12 AM
To! Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX
Sublect: FW: Kamloops Rube Band
Attachments: 2012040200847 .pdf

Liz Lilly

Director, Business Development
Arts and Culture Branch

Arts, Guiture and Sport Division

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
PO Box 9819 8TN PROV GOV

First Floor, 800 Johnson St

Victoria, VBWW 1N3

Phone (250)356-7096
Cell  (250)514-2775

éf’lease consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Holme, Matt CSCDIEX
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2012 9:11 AM

To: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Ewens, Barb D CSCDIEX
Subject: Kamloops Rube Band

As discussed. Thanks Lz
Barb — the request was for $15K and the grant was $15K,

Mait
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.Le_ong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX |

Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2012 7:.28 PM

To: Poskiit, Julie CSCD:EX

Subject: Canadian Music Centre - Composers In the Classrcom
H} Julie,

Just wanted to give you a heads up that Minister Chong approved a one-time grant of $55,000 to the Canadian Music
Centre (BC Region) for Composers in the Classroom.

Bob hasn't been notified yet, so please keep this information confidential.

Katherine
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A,Leo,ng, Katherine CSCD;EX

From: Bob Baker {bbaker@musiceentre.ca)

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCDIEX

Ce: Elisabeth Bikl; Heather Pawsey; Dr. Robert Pritchard; Owen Underhill; Rudy Bootsma; Marnie
Carter

Subject: CMC Composer in the Classroom

Hi Katherine
1 hope that you are well,

I understand that you are going to submit our application for the CMC Composer in the
Classroom Project this week. We were waiting to hear from TELUS and am excited that our

application was successful,

I wanted to add another terrific and immediate outcome to the Composer in the Classroom
Project that resulted as part of our TELUS application,

Nini Baird (Chair of TELUS) informed me not only was our application successful but TELUS is
going to study the CMC Composer in the Classroom Project as a "model" for their
Public/Private funding for Distance Learning in conjunction with the newly announced BC
Education Plan from the Ministry of Education.

The potential outcome and impact of TELUS becoming involved with this funding will have far
reaching tremendous benefits to BC.

Thank you again for all your work with our application,

Yours Truly,

Bob Baker .

BC Regional Director
Canadian Music Centre
bbaker@musiccentre.ca
wwW.mysiccentre.ca
wwW.bccreativehub. com
604-7324-4622

Phase 2 Page 223
CSC-2012-00025




_... Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX ————

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2011 3:44 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCDEX

Subject; FW: my trip to victoria today

Attachments: pr-BC Expansion of comp in classroom_NEW.pdf;, ATT00001. htm

From: Bob Baker [malito:bbaker@musiccentre.£al
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2011 3:40 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Subject: my trip to victoria today
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CANADIAN MUSIC CENTRE
CENTRE DE MUSIQUE CANADIENNE

BRITISH COLUMBIA REGION.

BC creative hub

L Vancouver
,%' TELUS community board™
vancouver
foundation

" BRITISH
P COLUMBIA

For Immediate Release

Date: November 4, 2011
Canadian Music Centre BC Region
837 Davie Street, Vancouver, BC

Contact: Cathleen Gingrich 604-734-4622/ cgingrich@musiccentre.ca

Province of British Columbia announces $90,000
investment in CMC distance learning program

The Best Place on Ll

The Canadian Music Centre British Columbia Region has received $90,000 in funding from the
provincial government, Minister of Community Sport and Cultural Development Ida Chong
announced on Monday December 12th at an event hosted by Minister of Education George

Abbatt,

The CMC began the Composer in the Classroom program in 2010 with project funding from
TELUS and an operating grant from the Vancouver Foundation in 2011, The CMC will connect
young artists from across BC with our network of 135 professional composers in partnership with
Simon Fraser University School of Contemporary Arts to deliver classroom visits to
communities all across BC hy the latest distance learning technology.

This project will help prepare BC students for the challenges of the 215t century through the
teaching of the creative process through composition, while inspiring a lifelong love and
appreciation of Canadian music. '

Quotes;

Minister of Education George Abbott: "The CMC Associate Composers will teach and inspire
young British Columbians as part of our new Education Plan to foster personalized learning and

promote critical thinking."

Minister of Culture, Sport and Cultural Pevelopment Ida Chong: “The CMC Composer in the
Classroom will help teach and inspire young British Columbians to be proud and aware of their

musical culture.”

BC Arts Council: Our peer review of the CMC in August 2011 comments included "that this office
could be a model for a number of organizations” and "members cited the innovations and use of

current technology and communications.”
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Here is what a parent wrote after her daughter worked with CMC Assaciate Compaoser Redney

Sharman:

“You have had a profound effect on her confidence as she tries on the multi-faceted

role of ‘composer’,.. you have offered my davghter - and all the other students - a unique,
authentic, ‘real world’ learning experience that is second to none. As parent I am forever grateful.”

The CMC BC Region gratefully acknowledges the support of the TELUS Vancouver
Community Board, The Vancouver Foundation, SFU and the Province of British Columbia,

For more infermation ahout the CMC visit: www.rpusiccentre,ca
For more information about the BC ¢reative hub vigit: www.becreativehuhb.com
The Canadian Music Centre {CMC} holds Canada’s largest collection of Canadian concert music.

The CMC exists to promote the works of its B00 Associate Composers in Conada and around the world,
The CMC is a nop-government, non-profit organization formed in 1959,
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Rebecea [Rebecca@musicbe.org)

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2011 1:11 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCOEX

Cc: Hanning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Bob D'Eith

Subject: Re: Music BC Charitable Foundation Incorporation Docs

Hello Katherine,
We are wondering when we can expect to hear back regarding timeline for the provincial funding. I understand

you were checking with the Minister to get the details of how this should be communicated?

We are going to be delivering a $10,000 instrument award this Monday to Queen Alexandra Elementary, as
well as a $5,000 award to two Kelowna area schools later this month. We were hoping 1o access the matching
funds for these schools and just wondering when/how that will be arranged.

If possible it would be wonderful if you or Andrea could attend the presentation on Monday at Queen

Alexandra and announce plans to match the $10,000 we secured?

Sincerely,

Rebecca Apostoli

Programs Coordinator Assistant

Music BC Industry Association -

Phone: (604) 873-1914 Fax: (604) 873-9688
Toll-Free: 1-888-866-8570
rebecca@musichc.org

On 2011-11-15, at 1:35 PM, Henning, Andrea CSCD;EX wrote:

Hi
Before any press releases or outward communication, we need to discuss connection to minister's wishes.

Katherine please check in with our people, Thanks,

From: Rebecca [mailto: cea@musiche.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 01:26 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCDIEX

Ce: Hepning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Subject: Music BC Charltable Foundation Incorporation Docs

Hello Katherine,
Very excited to hear about the $50,000 approval for our Adopt an Instrument program! Thanks for your

patience with us in the process.

Here are the Foundation incorporation docs and board of directors 1iling attached in PDF,

Contact person for all communication is as follows:
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Rebecca Apostoli

Programs Coordinator

Music BC Charitable Foundation

Phone: (604) 873-1198 Fax: (604) 873-9686
Toll-Free; 1-888-866-8570
rebecca@musicbe.org

If you require any further info please let me know.

Thank you again!
Rebecca
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Leogg, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Rhades, Gillian GCPEEX

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2011 3:29 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Ce: Tully, Alec GCPEEX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Rud, Jeff GCPE:EX
Subject; RE: Media Event - Monday Dec 12th 9am - Music BC

we'll find out if MiC/an MLA is available - thanks for letting us know.

Frany: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Rhodes, Glllian GCPE:EX

Cc: Tully, Alec GCPE:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: Media Event - Monday Dec 12th 9am - Music BC
Importance: High

HI Giltian,

We provided funding to the Muslic BC Charitable Foundation for thelr Adopt-an-Instrument Program. The Adopt-an-
Instrument Program provides band equipment and guitars for schools with a demonstrated need. $50,000 was
provided from the 2010 Sport and Arts Legacy Fund.

On Monday, the first school {Queen Alexandra) In Vancouver {East Broadway and Clark) will be receiving the funding to
purchase the instruments, Music BC Charitable Foundation has enquired about participation by MIC and/or a

Vancouver MLA,

If there won't be MIC or MLA participation, isit okay to reference that the Province contributed $50,000 to this
initiative? Typically we try to keep the messaging at the Provincial level, not Ministerial fevel.... Is that what you would
like? Note—~We haven’t done any announcements for other initlatives funded through the 2010 SAL.

Please let me know how MO would like to proceed. Plans are underway for Monday and | need to let the organizers
know if there will be Provincial representation,

Katherine
Katherine Leang, Policy Analyst

Minlstry of Community, Sport and Cultural Bevelopment
Tel; 250-356-9388 | katherlne,leong@gov.be.ca
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Leom, Katherine CSCD:EX

Fram: Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

Sent: Weadnesday, March 14, 2012 12:03 PM
To: ‘Bob D'Eith’

Cc: Leong, Katherine CSCDIEX

Subject: Administration cosis

Bob,

[ have looked over the information we have been providing to the minister and if would appear that
we have been clear that the total amount of the grant for the Instruments in Schools program was

to go the students,

Given this is your first year with an increase, the best that I can recommend is the $2,500 (5% of
the $50,000 from Government) be provided to support your administration needs.

Thanks
Andrea,

Andrea Henning | Executive Director, Arts and Culture
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
1st Floor 800 tohnson Street

PO Box 9819 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC VBW 9W3

Tel: 250-356-6614 | Fax: 250-387-4099

Cell: 250 216-5835

&5 Please consider the environment befare printing this £-mail
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Leogg, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Bob D'Eith [Bob@musicbe.org]

Sent: Wednesday, Seplember 28, 2011 543 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Ce: Rebecca; Elka Yarlowe

Subject; FW; Letter For the Music BC Charitable Foundation
Attachments: fmage001.png; Music BC Sept 2011.pdf

Telus letter attached. Gibson letter should be done this week. Thanks for yaur patience, B

Yours very truly,

Bob D'Eith

- Executive Director

Music BC Industry Association
Music BC Charitable Foundation
530 - 425 Carrall Street
Vancouver, BC

V6B 6E3

{604) 873-1914 p

(604) 873-9686 f
bob@musicbe.org
www.musichc.org

From: Katie Gove [mailto:Katle.Gove@telus.com]
Sent: September-28-11 5:26 PM

To: Eika Yarlowe; Cal Misener; Bob D'Elth

Subject: RE: Letter For the Music BC Charitable Foundation

Hello Bob, Eika and Cal,
Attached please find attached a letter from TELUS. Please let me know if you require any changas or anything further,

Good juck!

Cheers
Katie

Katle Gove

Senlor Communily Investment Manager
TELUS Community Affairs

p. 604.607.8146 [ m. 604.800.4372
katia.gova@ielus.co

e 3 TELUS Vancouver Communily Board Facebook Page

From: Elka Yarlowe [mallto:eyarlowe@shaw.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 5:15 PM
To: Cal Misener; 'Bob D'Eith*

Cc: Katie Gove

Subject: RE: Letter For the Muslc BC Charitable Foundation
Thanks Cal and Katie.
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Katie, if you would kindly send the letter addressed to Bob D'Eith, Executive Director, Music BC Charitable Foundation,
as Cal mentioned betow, and & mail it to bob@musichc.org that would he best.

Thank you so much! | look forward to seeing again in the near future.

Cheers,

Elka

From: Cal Misener [mailto:Cal.Misener@TELUS.COM]
Sent: September 27, 2011 5:06 PM

To: ‘eyartowe@shaw,ca’
Subject: Fw: Letter For the Music BC Charitable Foundation

FYI

Cal Misener

Member of the TELUS team
TELUS

4th Floor, 555 Robson Street
Vancouver, B.C,

V6B 3K9

PH: 604-663-6160

Fax; 604-663-5963

From: Katie Gove

To: Cal Misener

Sent: Tue Sep 27 17:55:46 2011

Subject: RE: Letter For the Music BC Charitable Foundation

Hi Cal,

Sorry for the delay, your emall got a litile lost in post-Celebration emalls! Yes we can provide this letter. Elka would have
received a confirmation letter from us already when she received her community board donation cheque, but 1 can

definitely do up a new one with the additional regional details.

s22 s0 will get this to you before the end of the week.

Cheers
Katie

Katie Gove

Senior Community Invasimant Manager
TELUS Community Affairs

p. 604.697.8146 | m. 604,809.4372

katie.nove@telus.com

ETELUS Vancouver Communtly Board Facebook Page
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From: Cal Misener
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 9:49-AM

To: Katie Gove
Subject: RE: Letter For the Music BC Charitable Foundation

Katie,

Any thoughts on this one? If a letter can be provided, it should be sent to the following individual:

Bob D'Eith

Executive Director

Music BC Industry Association
Music BC-Charitable Foundation

530 - 425 Carrall Street

Vancouver, BC

V6D 6E3

Please let me know if this wiil be possible.
week, | would appreciate it,

Thany,

Cal Misener

TELUS, Nationatl Business Delivery (NBD)
Migration and Grooming Team

2nd Floor, 555 Robson Street

Vancouver, BC

V6B 3KD

PH: 1-604-648-5929

s22 so if you can respond by the end of this

From: Cal Misener
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 9:02 AM

To: Katle Gove
Subject: Letter For the Music BC Charltable Foundation

Katie,

Hope you are doing well. Great to see you yesterday and | am glad you were able to meet Elka Yarlowe from the Music

BC Charitable Foundalion. She was thrilled to meet you and

really enjoyed the event yesterday.

Bob D'eth who is the Executive Director of the Foundation has asked if it is possible to get a letter from TELUS confirming
the fact that they were the successful recipient of funding from the Vancouver Community Board and that there is the
potential (obviously no guarantee or commitment on our part) to get funding in other regions.

3

Phase 2 Page 233
CSC-2012-00025




The BC Ministry of Arts has pledged $100K o the Foundation in matched funds based on what they have received from
other donors sutch as TELUS, Bob feels that if he can show the Ministry a lefter showing that they have been successful
in getting the $10K and demonstrating that there may {once again no guarantee) be an opportunily for funding In other
regions, that the Ministry will be more comfortable with releasing funds.

Is this something we are able to provide to them?

Cal Misener

TELUS, National Business Delivery {(NBD)
Migration and Grooming Team

2nd Floor, 555 Robson Street

Vancouvar, BC

V6B 3K9

PH: 1-604-648-5929
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2011 7:66 FM
To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX
Subject: Grant

Remember that we were going to complete Music BC prior to the note going forward---and for

S13
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Rebecca [Rebecca@musicbe.org)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:26 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Ce: Henning, Andrea CBCD:EX

Subject: Music BC Charitable Foundation Incorporafion Docs
Attachments: MusicBG,pdf; ATT00001 . him

Hello Katherine,

Very excited to hear about the $50,000 approval for our Adopt an Instrument program! Thanks for your
patience with us in the process,

Here are the Foundation incorporation docs and boavd of directors filing attached in PDF,

- Contact person for all communication is as follows:

Rebecca Apostoli

Programs Coordinator

Music BC Charifable Foundation

Phone: (604) 873-1198 Fax: (604) 873-9686
Toli-Free: 1-688-866-8570
rebecca@musiche.org

If you require any further info please let me know.

Thank you again!
Rebecca
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Pages 237 through 239 redacted for the following reasons:

Not Responsive



Leong* Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Careoll, Lora CSCDEX

Sent;. Manday, March 26, 2012 9:21 AM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCDHEX: Waod, Gillian CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: BN Chernlavsky

HlL

This is all | can find on Chernlavsky {see below), Gilian — if you could redirect Katherine on where to locate any additional
materials, that would be great.

Cheers,

Lora

From: Wood, Gllifan CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2011 9:48 AM
To: Carroli, Lora CSCD:EX

Subject: BN Chernfavsky

Chernfavsky.docx

Hi Lora,

Here is the hare bones BN on the Cherniavsky Junior club.
Let me know if you need any further detalls,
Thanks,

Gillian
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BC ARTS COUNCIL
BRIEFING NOTE FOR THE ASSISTANT DEPUTY MINISTER

FOR INFORMATION
Date November 22, 2011

Title: One time funding for the Cherniavsky Junior Club from the arts portion of the
2010 Sport and Arts Legacy.

Issue: The Cherntavsky Junior Club has requested a contribution to its endowment to
ensure the [ong term support for children to attend performing arts activitles across B.C.

Background: The Cherniavsky Junior Club was established in 1967 to subsidize ticket
costs for children in schools throaughout BC for attendance at professional performances
of symphony, ballet and opera. Managed by the Vancouver Foundation until recently,
earnings on the original seed capital of $250,000 {1967) have supported thousands of
school children each year In communities from Vancouver and Victoria to Kelowna,

Duncan and Nakusp.

During the economic downturn of 2008, the endowment lost value. In response, the
Board of Directors mounted a fundraising event, with a performance by Vancover
Symphony Orchestra Maestro Bramwell Tovey, which raisad $100,000. Members of the
board of directors approached the Minister for a one-time grant of $200,000 towards the
endowment, The funds will be held in perpetuity with earnings used each year to
support tickets to BC based performing arts groups for school aged children.

Stakeholder Impact: The program offers on average 6,700 school children from
across B.C. the opportunily to attend conceris and performances by groups including
the Vancouver Symphony Orchestra, Pacific Opera Victoria and the Okanagan
Symphony. A higher endowment will increase the resources available, allowing for the

support for a wider range of youth across the province.

Families First: The club supports arts experiences specifically for young people from K
to 12. For many pupils, the ticket subsidy provides the first opportunity to attend a live
performing arts event in their community.

Discussion: The Chernlavsky Junior Club has supported participation In the
performing arts for young people for 45 years. As with many endowments managed by
the Vancouver Foundations, the Cherniavsky Junior Club principle saw a steep decline
during the financial crisis of 2008. As a result, the c¢lub is not able to meet demand for
ticket subsidy from schools throughout the province. The request marks the first time
the board of the organization has requested assistance and the organization clearly
states that there is no intention to return for future investment from the public sector.
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The request fits well- with the arts portion of the 2010 Sport and Arts Legacy inits
longstanding intention to support participation by the province's school aged chlldren in
the performing arts in their local community.

Recommendation: Provide one-fime only assistance to the Cherniavsky Junior Club of
sz from the 2010 Sport and Arts Legacy,
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Approvals:  Dir; ED: ADM: DM

Ministry of.Community, Sport and Cuitural Development

BRIEFING NOTE FOR MINISTER :
' Ref#: 148794

FOR DECISION
Date: December 23, 2011

Title! Funding request from Cherniavsky Junior Club

Issue: The Cherniavsky Junior Club for the Performing Arts Society has requested a
contribution to its endowment to ensure the long term support for children to attend
performing arts activities across BC.

Background:;

¢ The Cherniavsky Junior Club provides subsidized symphony, ballet and opera
tickets for BC students through an endowment created in 1967.

o Earnhings on the original seed capital of $250,000 (1867) have supported
thousands of school children each year in communities across BC.

¢ During the economic downturn of 2008, the endowment lost vaiue.
In response, the Board of Directors mounted a fundraising event, with a
performance by Vancolver Symphony Orchestra Maestro, Bramwell Tovey. The
performance raised $100,000.

o Members of the Board of Directors approached the Minister in November 2011
for a ohe-time grantof sz towards the endowment,

¢ The funds will be held in perpetuity with earnings used each year tc support
subsidized tickets for BC based professional arts performances.

Families First Considerations: The Chernfavsky Junior Club supports arts
experiences specifically for students from kindergarten to grade 12. For many pupils,
the ticket subsidy provides the first opportunity to attend a live performing arts event in

their community.
First Nations Considerations; N/A

Discussion:;
o The Cherniavsky Junior Club has supported student participation for 45 years.

e Ag with many endowments, the Cherniavsky Junior Club endowment's principle
saw a steep decline during the financial crisis of 2008.

» As a result, Chernlavsky Junior Club is unable to meet demand for ticket subsidy
from schools.

e This funding request marks the first time the Board has requested assistance
from the Province, and the organization has indicated that there is no intention to
return for future investment from the Province.
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2010 Sport and Arts Legacy Fund
¢ MCSCD has received Treasury Board approval for $3.25m of SAL funding to be

distributed to regional initiatives based on approved criteria.

L]
S13

s Funding for the Cherniavsky Junior Club supports the intent of the Sport and Arts
Legacy Fund by-providing the opportunity for greater access to arts and cuiture,
and by providing regional access fo subsidized tickets.

S12

e The Cherniavsky Junior Club has requestsd s13

e Available matching funding:
o $100,000 from Mr. Tovey's fundraising concert.
o Original endowment investment of $250,000 in 1967

S13

Options:
1
2 S13
3
Recommendation: s13
Honourable Ida Chong, FCGA, Date:
Minister

Approved / Not Approved

Contact: Liz Lilly, Director, Arts and Culture Branch
Telephone; 250 356-7096 / 250 514-2775

c:lusersikaleong\appdatallocalimicroscffiwindowsttemporary internet
files\contant.outlook\87hgyppa\148794 - cherniavsky junior club (2).dacx \ Cliff #148794
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Leong,_Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Vaux, Shelagh CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 3:55 PM
To: Leong, Kathering CSCDIEX

Subject: FW:. 148660 - BCreative2012.docx
Attachmenis: 148660 - BCreative2012.docx; ATTO0001.him

Shelagh Vaux | Arts & Culture Branch | Ministry of Community, Sport & Cultural Development

P: 250.952,6510] F: 250.387.4099 | Shelagh. Vaux@gov.be.ca

From: Valentine, Lee CSCD:EX
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2011 2:21 PM
Tot Van £k, Christie CSCDiEX

Cc: Vauy, Shelagh CSCDIEX

Subject: FW: 148660 - BCreative2012,docx

This is the revised version. it will be delivered to the MO this pm...,

From: Galbralth, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2011 11:53 AM
To: Valentine, Les CSCDIEX

Cc: Fast, Don CSCOiEX

Subject: FW; 148660 - BCreative2012,docx

Hi Leg,
I've updated for Don's requested changes.

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 260,356.7139
fax: 250.387.8720

Fraom: Fast, Don CSCDIEX
Sent: Ftiday, Decembet 9, 2011 10:17 AM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: Valentine, Lee CSCDIEX

Subject: FW; 148660 - BCreative2012.docx

Pls revise as shown in track changes and send to MO thru Lee for approval.

Don

From: Valentine, Lee CSCDIEX
Sent; Monday, December 5, 2011 5:03 PM

To: Faust, Marnie L, CSCDIEX
Subject: FW: 148660 - BCreative2012.docx
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From: Fasf, Don CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 6:02:46 PM
To: Valentine, Lee CSCDIEX

Subject: Fwd: 148660 - BCreative2012.docx
Auto forwarded by a Rule

BFtome Dec 9

Don Fast
Deputy Minister

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Faust, Marnie L. CSCD:EX" <Marnie Faust@gov.be.ca>
Date: 5 December, 2011 4:25:12 PM PST

To: "Fast, Don CSCD:EX" <Don Fast(@gov.be.ca>

Subject: FW: 148660 - BCreative2012.docx

For your review/approval please before golng to MO.
Thank yout,

Marnie

From: Valentine, Lee CSCBREX

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2011 4:20 PM
To: Faust, Marnle L. CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: 148660 - BCreative2012.docx

Sent; Monday, December 05, 2011 4:18:46 PM
To: Valentine, Lee CSCD:EX

Co: Vaux, Shelagh CSCDEX

Subject: 148660 - BCreative2012.docx

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Hi Marnie/Lee,
Please find attached a Decision Note for MIC as approved by ADM for DM’s approval.
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Approvals:  Dir: ED: ADM: DG DM:. DF

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
BRIEFING NOTE FOR MINISTER
Ref# 148660

FOR DECISION
Date: November 30, 2011

Title: Funding for BCreative 2012 Conference

lssue: BCreative 2012 is an inaugural conference/showcase designed to bring together
government, business, the creative sector, and researchers on May 10 to 12, 2012 at
SFU's downtown Vancouver venues. Qrganizers for the BCreative 2012 conference
have requested sz from government.

Background:

+ Simon Fraser University (SFU) faculty members have partnered with key
stakeholders over the last two years to develop the proposal for BCreative 2012
(See Appendix One for Proposal Summary).

« The overall goal of the conference Is to develop a strategy to further build the
creative economy of British Columbia. In pursuit of that goal the
conference/showcase has four objectives:

1. To make the case for the creative economy to have a commanding
presence in government economic and cultural policy;

2. To inform, obtain buy-in from, and make common cause with the business
community by promoting the idea that the creative sector is a dynamic
business sector;

3. To convince the creative sector that the sharing of information among the
creative sub-sectors can be immensely valuable;

4. To offer researchers an opportunity to bring forward useful information,
analysis, training, and research resources that can assist In building BC’s
creative economy.

o The proposal builds on explicit cultural industry strategies developed and
implemented in Britain, Europe and the US, in agencies such as the UN, and in
the federal and Ontario governments.,

¢ The conference will seek representatives from jurisdictions with published
creative/cultural industry strategies and will aim to put BC on the map as a
jurisdiction that is explicitly committed to growth in this sector,

¢ BC Business Council is a signed-on partner to this project as is the Vancouver
Board of Trade, and Tourism Vancouver is helping behind the scenes.

« High profile speakers from the UN and Microsoft have confirmed their
participation.

¢ The Honourable James Moore has been invited and the Board of Trade has
suggested that it will invite the Premier to speak at a luncheon session on the
main day of the conference, May 11.
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Families First Considerations: N/A

First Nations Considerations:
Conference organizers have indicated that proposals for presentation from First Nations

will be encouraged.

Discussion:

L]
S13

¢ The conference is a strong fit with Ministry priorities, including screen-based
entertainment.

¢ {n 2009, a cross-government working group (led by MCSCD) was created to
collaborate on a Creative Economy strategy.

¢ MCSCD has a commitment to deliver a Creative Economy sifrategy to cabinet in
2011/12,

o Creative Industry Roundtables with industry members are tentatively scheduted
for January/February 2012, '

2010 Sport and Arts Legacy Fund

e MCSCD has received Treasury Board approval for $3.25m of SAL funding fo be
distributed to regional initiatives based on approved criteria. Please ses
Appendix Two for Regional niliatives Criteria.

-] S12
Funding could be provided from 2010 Sport and Arts Legacy Fund; there are no
specific regional components of BCreative 2012, However, it is expected that
attendees will come from across the province.

Options:
1.
2, s13
3.

Recommendation: s13

S13

Honourable ida Chong, FCGA, Date:
Minister

Approved / Not Approved

Contact: Liz Lilly, A/Executive Director, Arls and Culture
Telephone: 250 514-2775
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clusers\kaleonglappdatallocalimicrosoftwindows\temporary internet
files\content.outlock\87hgyppa\ 148660 - boreative2012 (3).docx \ Cliff #148660
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Page 4

CREATIVE BRITISH COLUMBIA

Simon Fraser University is pleased to announce a conference/showcase on the nature and benefits of
the creative sector in British Columbia in the context of our evolving socisty and its economy, Initial
ptans call for partaering with various creative organizations, seeking sponsorship from government,

business and other individuals and groups interested in fostering the creative sector and its derivative

social and cultural economy.

The conference/showcase goal is to stimulate the development of strategies for growing the creative
economy. To achieve that aim the event will foster the sharing of ideas, successes and challenges by
stakeholders, analysts and governments,

Objectives

To begin a recurring event that will, in
tlie shart and long term:

* Foster networking in and around the
creative sector

* Bring forward analyses of the
creative, social and economic value of
the creative seotor

+ Agsist in the diversification of a
growing British Columbia economy
* Help forge a 21st century British
Columbian identity and community

+ Make the reafities that make up the
creative sector better known o all
attendees
+ Stitnulate closet relations among the
creative sector, business,
scholars/analysts/writers,

Focus

An Organizing Comtnittee, chosen from
the creative, business, and intellectual
sectors, will solicit and select proposals
that facus on or showcase

* The creation of growth strategy within
British Columbia for the creative sector,
The benefits of creative scctor growth
for British Columbia

» Creative activity that has achieved
nofable market or social success

+ Social networking spin-offs among
creators and beyond

» Comnmunity building including:
economic and social impacts, environ-
mental enhancement, and international
engagement opportunities,

» The soclal and economic develop-
ment poténtial inherent in the ereative
sector,

Pariicipants

Proposals for presentations from in-
dividuals and groups will be encouraged
— commuiities, municipalities,
businesses, professions, institutions,
educational organizations, First Natfons,
ethnlc and non-governmental organi-
zations, and immigrant communities,
Presontations will also be welcome
from out-of-province and out-of-
couniry individuals and instiiutions,
especially to highlight successful
development models,

Lvent Format

This conference/showcase will be
Jjam-packed, beginning with an
opening evening followed by 2 one-
day event composed of opening and
closing inspirational keynotes, &
power-lunch for business, political,
creative community, intellectual and
educationa! leaders, and conference
attendees; showcease sessions,
analytical and idea sessions, panel
discussions, pecha kuchas, and
exemplary creativity.

Proposed event date and Iocation
May 4 and 5, 2012 at SFUHearbour
Centre or SFUWoodwards

For more information please
contact:

Canadian Centre for Studies in
Publishing, Faculty of
Communication, Art and Technology.

Veronica Bonifacio,

yveronica bonifacio@sfu.ca
778 782,5198

Rowland Lorimer

loritmer{@sfi.ca
778 782,5240
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Leong, Katherine CSCDEX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 9:15 AM
To: Leong, Katherine CSCD.EX
Subject: Fw: Sfu conference in may

----- Original Message -~----

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, January 36, 2012 69:14 AM

To: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Galbraith, David 3 CSCD:EX
subject: Re: Sfu conference in may

Katherine has the info. We will get it and send to you and Don.

----- Original Message -----

From: Lilly, Liz CSCDiEX

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 09:11 AM
To: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Subject: FW: Sfu conference in may

You weren't copied on this.

tiz Lilly
Pirector, Business Development
Arts and Culture Branch

Arts, Culture and Sport Division
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development PO Box 9819 STN PROV GOV First Floor,

800 Johnson St Victoria, V8W IN3 Phone (250)356-7096 Cell (250)514-2775 P Please consider
the environment before printing this e-mail

————— Original Message-~-~-

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: friday, January 27, 2012 5;25 PM
To: Lilly, tiz CSCDIEX

subject: FW: Sfu conference in may

Not sure what next steps should be

David Galbralth

Assistant Deputy Minister

Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 258,356,7139

fax: 25@,387.8728

----- Ordiginal Messager---~

From; Fast, Don (SCD:EX

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2812 5:21 PM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCDEX
subject: Sfu conference in may

Phase 2 Page 252
CSC-2012-00025




We have offered sz and will want it paid this fiscal. However before paying anything we

need more info on agenda and viability as well as total cost.

Oon Fast
Deputy Minister
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From; Henning, Andrea CSCD;EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2012 2:57 PM

To! Carroll, Lora CSCDIEX; Leong, Kalherine CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: BCreative SFU Canference Materials
Importance; High

Please do some thinking about what we would like to have from SFU if we provide funding....and we
can discuss and finalize Friday, Katherine will need to put into the DN fro MIC>

From: Leong, Katherlne CSCD;EX

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:56 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX
Subject: BCreative SFU Conference Materlals

] % ]
FW; Creative FW: BCreative  FW: BCreative  FW: 148660 -
onomy Conferenc 2012 and its pro... 2012 and Its pro.ICreative2012 dac,

Here are all the materlals [ can find. Most of these were sent originally to Liz or Lora, so they may have additional Info....

Katherine
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Leongt, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:18 PM
To: Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Ce: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX
Subject; RE: DM_Questions_BCreative

Thanks,.will deo.

— e —am —- E T T T TR

From: Fast, Don CSCIMEX
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 2:15 PM
To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Cc: Galbralth, David J CSCDIEX
Subject: Re: DM_Questions_BCreative

$10k. Pls call the organizers to advise them a lefter is coming,

Don Fast
Deputy Minister

On 2012-03-22, at 2;10 PM, "Ienning, Andrea CSCDIEX" <Andrea.Henning@gov,be,ca> wrote:

Don
Attached is information on an assessment of the BCreative conference following my meeling

with the conference organizers last week and reviewing their updated material,

The recommendation, il looking only at the conference request is:

S13

Once I have your direction, we will prepare the letter to be accompanied with a cheque.

Andrea,

<DM_Questions_BCreative.docx>
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Leotlg,_Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD.EX

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 2:37 PM

To: Vaux, Shelagh CSCD.EX; Reddy, Shobna CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: Simon Fraser Conferenence

Jimis onit. He just too the memo and will request cheque. | just took the letter back to Arthi,
Arthi — FYl —this is RUSHI{!

Katherine

From: Vaux, Shelagh CSCD:EX
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 2:36 PM
To: Leong, Katherina CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: Simon Fraser Conferenence
Importance: High

This is also burning a fire upstairs. Did you have any discussions with Liz in this regard?

Shelagh Vaux | Arts & Culture Branch | Minlstry of Community, Sport & Cultural Development
P; 250.952,6510| F: 250,387.4099 | Shelagh. Vauxi@gov.be.ca

From: Farkas, George CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 1:58 PM

Toz Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Vaux, Shelagh CSCD:EX
Ce: MacAulay, Jtm CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: Simon Fraser Conferenence
Importance: High

Liz/Shelagh —~ please confirm asap.

George Farkas

Assistant Deputy Minister

Ministries of Community, Sport and Cultural Development and
Jobs, Tourism, and Innovation

Ph: S17

George. Farkas@gov,be,ca

From: Farkas, George CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 1:57 PM

To: Galbralth, David J CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Cc: MacAulay, Jim CSCD:EX

Subject: Simon Fraser Conferenence

Importance: High

Doh met with the folks from Simon Fraser today. Could you please confirm that we will cut a cheque today for the
conference for $10,000?

George Farkas
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Assistant Deputy Minister

Ministries of Community, Sport and Cultural Development and
Jobs, Tourism, and Innovation

Ph: s17

George Farkas@gov.be.ca
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Leang, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 7.05 AM
To: Leong, Katherine CSCOIEX

Subject: Re: SAL BN

I think the other DN {Lora recently did} needs to be put In under declslons. Take out the vord options and

recommendation. Reep place for Minister to sign.

t have had an email from Martin and we put a lirfef description of his project into the "under consideration™. Cost will he
S13

!t have decided that we can complete the note next Tuesday if necessary, 50 no stress.

Have a great day.

A

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, Novernber (09, 2011 04:15 P}
To: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Subject: SAL BN

Andrea—
Here is the SAL BN, | revised it as we discussed eatlier,

The sectioy un uplivns/dedsions doesn’t work in the current format, because we won't be able to provide a
recommendation. {] know you can't see this on your blackberry, so don’t worry abotit it fonlght, you can review in the
morning when you are back in the office}.

If you have any thoughts once you've read it, please leave them for me to see when P'm tack from the installs, ifyou
are stumped Hke e, let's meet at 4pm to discuss.

Katherine
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Approvals:  Dir: ED: ADM: DM:

Ministry of Communily, Sporl and Culiural Deveiopment
BRIEFING NOTE FOR MINISTER
Ref #:
FOR DECISION
Date: November 9, 2011

Titte: Direction Regarding Allacation of 2010 Sport and Arts Legacy {(SAL) Funding

S13
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Recommendation:

Honeourable Ida Chong, FCGA, Date:
Minister

Approved f Not Approved

Contact, Andrea Henning, Executive Director, Aris and Culture
Telephone: 250.216.5835

clusers\kaleong\appdataliocalimicrosofwindows\temporary internet
files\content. outlook\87hgyppatbr_sport and arts legacy (sal)_nov 7.docx  Clitf #
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lL.eong, Katherine CSCD;EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 5:54 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCE:EX

Subject: FW: Material for 3pm meeting today ——SAL Reglonat initlatives Discussion Paper and
Appendix

----- Original Message-----

From: Fast, Don CSCDIEX

Sent; Tuesday, July 26, 2011 5:48 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCO:EX

Cc: Valentine, Lee CSCD:EX; Galbralth, David 1 CSCO:EX

Subject: Re: Material for 3pn meeting today -------SAL Regional Initiatives Discussion Paper
and Appendix

S13

s13 Also pls note any time deadlines for the specific
projects.

Pls find out if JTI support the S13 project and if they have funds for it. Find out if
the film commission supports the s13 project,

How does the s13 project meet regional criteria-. What are the expected outcomes?
What are the expected outcomes of the si13  project?

Dan Fast

On 2811-987-22, at 1€:82 AM, "Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX" <Andrea.HennineBpov.bc.ca> wrote:

> Don

» This is information for our 3pm teleconference today.

>

> In the discussion I weuld also like to address timing sens;tiv1ties, some Global Centre
consultation that is needed and TransmitCHINA.

A

WO YW Y

> <Regional Initiatives Discussion Paper draft_July 21.docx>
> ¢SAL_Criteria and Program Info_draft.xlsxs
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L.eong, Katherine CSCDIEX

From: Van Ek, Chestie CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2041 9:03 AM

To: Valenting, Lee CSCDIEX

Ge: Vaux, Shelagh CSCDEX; Leong, Kalhering CSCDIEX

Subject: IE: 148481 - GAL DBriefing Note

Attachments: 146481 - BN Sport and Ants Legacy {SAL).docx; 146481 - SAL Altachment.xsx
Hi Lee,

Here is the BN to go forward for Monday's Minister's meeting,
Katherine, please save this version to the drive as T have changed the order of the options,
Thank you,

Christie Yan Bk| Executive Administrative Assistant | Assistent Daputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Community, Sport
and Cultural Development 1P 250.356,6977 [F: 250,387.7573]

From: Leong, Katherine CSCDEX

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 8:45 Al

To: Valentine, Lea CSCOIEX; Van EX, Christle CSCD:EX
Ce: Vaux, Shelagh CSCDIEX

Subject: 146431 - SAL Briefing Note

Hi Lee and Christie,

Mo changes have been made to the BN on the $3.20 SAL, The BN is for discusston with MIC on Monday Aug 22.
I believe Don had already approved this versian. Please continue to process through the systen.

Katherine

e e . A ;
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Approvals: Din _ ED: AH ADM. MR OM:

Ministry of Community, Sport and Culftural Devetopment
BRIEFING NOTE FOR MINISTER
Ref#: 140481

FOR DECIS{ON
Date: July 29, 2011
Thle: Sporl and Arts Legacy 2010 {SAL)

issue; MCSCD has received Treasury Board (TB) approvatl for $3.25m of SAL funding
ta be distributed based on criteria approved by TB.

Background:;
= In June 2011, CSCD was directed by Treasury Board to develop a submission
for the Chair of Treasury Board regarding the Arts camponent of the Sport and
Arts Legacy Fund, Jt was approved June 23, 2011,

« Treasury Board alocated $6.75 million to the BC Ars Council and $3.25 million
to fund regional initiatives

Families First Considerations: lniliatives could supporl the economic and social well-
being of BC's families and regional communities,

First Nations Considerations: Initiatives could support the economlc and sacial well-
being of BC's First Nations communities,

Discussion:
Two potential options for the allocation of the $3,25 million are:

S13

Either option provides communication opportunities including a possible key
announcament opporunity for Premier Clark at UBCM.
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Communications Opportunities:

1. Specific one-time regional projects: News releases by MCSCD as projects are
funded. Potential participation by regional MLAs.

2. Branded regional initiatives

¢ Announcement by Premier Ciark at UBCM.

o Mews releases at the announcement of the branded regional initiative
(e.g. famllizs first public art or community culturat economie
development),

o News releases by MCSCD as projects in each community are selected.

o Event specific or unveiling announcements with local MLAs and Minister
of CSCD.

Current one-time project requests to MCSCD:
MCSGCD has received a number of requests for government funds:

1.

S13

TOTAL: $923,750
Recommended support {See Appendix Two: Analysis of requests)
;' s13

TOTAL: s13
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Targeted inifiatives to generate broad regional interast;
1

S13

Challenges:
L]

S13

Administrative Considerations

e S13
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S13

Options:

S13

Recommendation;

S13

Honourable lda Chong, FCGA, Date:
Minister

Approved / Not Approved

Contact:
Telephone:

clusers\taleongiappdatalocalimicrosoftwindowsMemporary Internet
ftes\content.oullook\BThgyppatt48481 - bn sport and arts legacy (3al) (2).docx \ Ciiff #
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From:; Galbraith, David J CSCDEX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:47 AM
To: Leang, Katherine CSCD:EX

Ce: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Revised SAL BN

Some quick comments:

- S13

Make these changes and resend to sue. fts ok if there is 5 left aver,

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arls, Cuilure, Gaming Grants and Sporl

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cujural Develapment
Tel, 250.356.7139
fax: 250,387.8720

Fromi: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:31 AM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCDEX

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Subject: RE; Revised SAL BN

Shelfagh brought up the revised version for you, 1think it is with Su,

FYl - S22 { am going to make a binder for Andrea with all the background information, so that
she can assist with any questions that come up,

Katherine

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:23 AM
To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

Subject: RE: Revised SAL EN

Thanks | will take a fook at It tomorrow.

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minisier
Arts, Cullure, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sporl and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.366.7139
fax: 250,387.8720
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From: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Senk: Monday, February 20, 2012 4:08 PH
To: Galbraith, David J CSCOIEX

Cci Hanning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Subject: Revised SAL BN

Hi Dave,

| have attached a revised copy of the BN, as we discussed. | have Included the table from page twa balow, since you

probably can‘t open the BN on your BBerry.

When we added Firefizhters in for S150K.

S13

S13

I made the other updates as weli, but would like to discuss these recommended amounts prior 1o sending the BN up
again. Iwlll try to touch base with you tomorrow moralng before sending the revised note up,

Katherine

Project ":- - ™ " Organization - -

Requested
Amount

Recommended
Anmount

S13
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Approvals: D ED: ADM: DM

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
BRIEFING NOTE FOR MINISTER
Ref #: 148982
FOR DECISION

Date: February 20, 2012

Title: Allocation of Remaining Funding for 2010 Sport and Arts Legacy {SAL) and Arts
Legacy Fund (ALF)

S12
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDIER

Sent: Tuesday, March §, 2012 2:00 PM

To; Galbraith, David J CSCDEX

Cc; Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX, Van Ek, Christie CSCDEX
Subject: RE: update the briefing nofe

It is easy to update the community celebrations.

S13

And Yes we will get to it this afternoon!

Fram: Gatbraith, David 3 CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2012 1:35 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

Cct ieony, Katherine CSCD:EX; Yan EK, Christie CSCD:EX
Suhject: update the brlefing note

Hi Andrea,
Given the two changes | s13
and resend.

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Ministar
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel 250.,356.7139
fax; 260.387.86720

J. i think we should update
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Leony, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCOEX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2012 12:29 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Lifly, Liz CSCD:EX
Subject; Re: my cornments on the SAL nota in sharepoint

Works for me. Thanks,

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 12:22 BM

To: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCDEX
Subject: RE: my comments an the SAL note in sharepalnt

i've been in meetings all morning, and will be at the vault this afternoon. | will make the changes o the BN tomorfow
for onefbothfeither of you fo review on Monday,

Katherine

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2012 8:30 AM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCOIEX

Subject: Fw: my comments on the SAL note in sharepalnt

From: Henning, Arxirea CSCO:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 05:31 PM

To: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Leong, Katherine CSCDEX

Cc: Van Ek, Christle CSCDMEX

Subject: Py my comments on the SAL note in sharepoint

S22 | leave these changes in your hands.
S13

Call me if you need to go aver anything.
Thanks

From: Galbraith, Davld J CSCDEX

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 05:19 PH

To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Leong, Katherine CSCO:EX
Cc: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Van Ek, Christie CSCDiEX
Subject: my comments on the SAL note in sharepelint

Were:
I need the following changes;

S13

L it does buti o make sure.
just make sure the total allocated plus naw spend adds up. 'm sure it does buti want to m Phase 2 Page 295
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Bavid Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minlster
Arts, Cuiture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Spott and Cuitural Development
Tel: 260.356.7139
fax: 250.387.872Q
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Leong, Katherinte CSCD:EX

From; Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 841 AM

To; Brown, Tom G CSCDEX

Ce: Lilly, Lz CSCDLEX: Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX; Holme, Malt CSCD:EX; Wiliz. Sandra
CSCDEX

Subject: Fvr. 148882 - BN_Sport and Arts Legacy {SALY_Mar 12

Altachmenls: 148982 - BN_Sport and Aris Legacy (SALY_Mar 12.docx

Tom

This is the DN | mentioned in an email fast evening that fs with the MO,
it contains the list of projects undar consideration that we knew of, a list of money sper or allocated to date and an
indication of what is avallable in both ALF and SAL,
S22 Eknow you and Liz will look at the other infarmation requested last pight from the WO,
I am always available by phone if you need me.
A

From: Carroll, Lora CSCDEX

Sent! Thursday, March 15, 2012 08:31 AM

To! Henning, Andrea CSCDREX

Subject; 145282 - BN_Sport and Ads Legacy {SAL)_Mar 12

<<148982 - BN_Spor and Arls Legacy (SAL)_Mar 12,docx»x
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Leong, Katherine CSCDEX

From: Lilly, Liz CSCO:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2011 +:48 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX: Camrall, Lara CSCD:EX; Leong, Katherine CSCINEX
Subject: Fumfing suggestions.docx

Funding
suggestions.doct
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Galpraith, David J CSCD:EX
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 2:63 PM
To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Ce: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX,
Subject: FW: SAL spending table

Attachments: a CSCD - Arts Legacy Funding Report Back - BN Appendix.dsx

Help please?

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Ars, Gulture, Gaming Grants and Sporl

Minlstry of Community, Sport and Cuitural Development
Tel: 260.356.7130
fax; 260.387.8720

Fror: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Senk: Friday, February 17, 2012 2:36 FM
To: Galbralth, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: Farkas, Gearge CSCDHEX

Subject: RE: SAL spending table

David,

Vve added information to the list of projects that are being reviewed for funding. Can you please review to make sure |
have the right descripticns? { want to show which ones have a cross-provincial facus and use it as an appendix to my BN,
{'mnotsurel havethe s13  one rightand J wonder if more info is avalfable on the s13 projects.)

Thanks,
Maria

From: Galbraith, David J CSCDIEX

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 11:54 AM
To: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Ce: Farkas, George CSCDIEX

Subject: Re: SAL spending tahle

Yes its the same.

From: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 11;52 AM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCDEX

Cc: Farkas, George CSCDIEX

Subject: RE: SAL spending table

David,

Phase 2 Page 318
CSC-2012-00025




| assume the Royal Roads project (Global Centre for Creative Industries and Entrepreneurship) in the
Approved/oistributed funding Tist Is the same as the lanovation Camp in the TB sub? I not, can | please get a
description?

Thanks,
Maira

Front: Galbraith, David J CSCDiEX

Sents Thursday, February 16, 2012 12:01 PM
To: Stewart, Marfa M FINEX

Cc: Farkas, George CSCDIEX

Subject: FW: SAL spending table

Hi Maria,
Here’s the City anniversaries fist. Can you let me know if there are any pleces you'd like additional information on?

David Galhralth
Assistant Depuly Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Granls and Spott

Minlstry of Communily, Sport 2nd Cultural Development
Tel 250.356.7139
fax: 250.387.8720

From: Leong, Katherine CSCDiEX

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 11:51 AM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCDHEX,

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCDHEX

Subject: RE: SAL spending table

Hare are the list of City Anniversary communities. Also, the signed sub {attached) has descriptions and cutcomes
achieved for each project (approved and alfocated).  There are also descriptions for the "under considerations” that we
were working with n Dec. ¥f you would like an update for the newer ones, | can colfate from the BN we are compiling.

FYl— the sub uses slightly different language. It has “distributed and complete”, “distributed and in progress”,
“aflocated” and “under consideration”.

Katherine

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 10:22 AM

Ta: Leong, Katherine CSCOIEX

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX; Peck, Joyce CSCDEX
Subject: Fw; SAL spending table

Perhaps we can get together and you can show me what we have on hand instead of ¢reating amything new

From: Stewart, Mana M FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 10:04 AM
Yo: Galbraith, David J CSCDiEX
Cc; Farkas, George CSCDiEX
Subject: RE: SAL spending table
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Thanks. It would be good to knaw the nuniber of communities that would receive ¢ity anniversary funding, ete.

From: Galbraith, David J CSCDLEX

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 9:18 AM
To: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Ce: Farkas, George CSCD:EX

Subject: Re; SAL spending table

tt will be spent by mar 31. Serme of them we are In the process of due diligence. We tick them off with the minister as
we get to the right funding number and comfort with the profect.

We will get you some info on your questions, Basicaily there are a number of communities that have 'significant’
anniversaries. 1e 50th or 150th. Amounts granted goes from 25k to 125k depending on anniversary, Funding is for arts
and cultural events, performers, etc around their celebration.

From: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 08:37 AM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCDIEX

Subject: RE: SAL spending table

David,
( see you have the remaining . S13 When will you
know where you will be alfocating the remaining funding — it has to be expended by March 317

Also, can ! get a description of the approved and allocated events — Fm particularly curious about the 2012 City
Annfversarias program,

Thanks,
Maria

From: Galbraith, David J CSCOiEX
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 7:43 PM
To: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Suhject: Re: SAL spending table

Tome

From: Stewart, Mara M FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 05:27 PM
To: Galbratth, David J CSCMEX

Subject: Re: SAL spending table

Thanks. if | have questions who should | direct them to?

From: Galbraith, David 3 CSCD;EX

Sent; Wednesday, February 15, 2012 04:50 PM
To: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Subject: SAL spending table

Here you go....
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David Galbraith
Asslstant Deputy Minister
Adts, Culture, Gaming Granis and Sport

Minisiry of Community, Sport and Cultural Devetopment
Tel: 250.356.7139
fax:
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Page 322 redacted for the following reason:



Leony, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Fast, Don CSCDEX

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 12:40 PM

To: Lewis, Christine CSCDIEX

Ce: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Holme, Matt CSCD:EX; Stickney, Matthew CSCD:EX; Leong,
Katherine CSCD:EX; Brown, Tom G CSCDEX

Subject: Re: Celebration of Lights--Fireworks Festival

We have agreement with TBS staff and Andrea should proceed to fund

Don Fast
Deputy Minister

On 2011-07-22, at 10:35 AM, "Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX" <Christine.N.Lewis@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Our contribution will be $125,000 please confirm with Don where we are with T8 approval prier to saying anything
to organizers

Christine N. Lewis
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable lda Chong
Minister of Community, Sport & Cultural Development

Room 323 Parllament Buildings
Phone: 260-387-2283

Fax: 250-387-4312

Email: christine.n.lewis@gov.bec.ca

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 10:34 AM

To: Lewls, Christine CSCD:EX; Holme, Matt CSCD;EX; Stickney, Matthew CSCD:EX
Cc: Fast, Don CSCDHEX; Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Brown, Tom G CSCDIEX

Subject: Celebration of Lights--Firewarks Festival

Chyristine,
! have discussed the allocation of tickets with the organizers based on their sliding scale. | did discuss the wish of

government to allocate tickets to famities In need rather than a full allocation to government officials,

The Info is as follows:
For $50,000—4 tickets/night for dinner ~Total of 12;
10 tickets for bleachers. People would need a ticket to attend the dinner and a separate ticket for the

bleachers.

For $125,000—~approx. 7 tickets/night for dinner—Total of 21;
18 tickets for bleachers for a total of 36 tickets.

New Info re: recognition: In addition to the web based recognition , they will be able to recognize the government
sponsorship through 3 print ads during the festival and one thank ad at the end of the festival, as well as, inclusion

in their radio spots. Phase 2 Page 323
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Recommend that $50,000 to $75,000 be provided as the ratlo for tickets recelved in comparison to grant provided
is not that significant.

Once I hear that the amount that has been confirmed by MIC and MKF, we will process payment, along with a

letter If you want one.
A

Andrea Henning } Executive Directar, Arts and Culture
Minlstry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
1st Floor 800 Johnson Street

PO Box 9813 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC VAW 9wW3

Tel; 250-356-6614 | Fax: 250-387-4099

Cell: 250 216-5835

&% Please consider the environment before printing this e-maft
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Henrning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX _
Subject: FW: Celebration of Lights--Fireworks Fastival

From: Lewis, Christine CSCDIEX

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 2:18 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Cc: Brown, Torn G CSCD:EX; Stickney, Matthew CSCD:EX
Subject: Re: Celebration of Lights--Firaworks Festlval

I've confirmed you can go ahead and contact organizers. MIiC wants to know exact numbers of tickets for dinner and
show so we can figure out aliotment on our end, Please confirm numbers with org

Christine Lewis
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Ida Chong
Minister of Community, Sport & Cultural Development

Cell; s17

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent; Friday, July 22, 2011 10:52 AM

To: Fast, Don CSCD:EX; Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX
Cc: Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Celebration of Lights--Fireworks Fastival

Don

From the notes | have seen between Gord Endmark and you, | understand we can proceed with $125,000,
Please confirm. Thanks,

Once | hear, | will let the organizers know.

Christine,

Would either of the ministers prefer to contact John Reynolds prior to me communicating with the
organizers?

Thanks.

From: Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX
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Cc: Fast, Don CSCD:EX; Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: Celebration of Lights--Fireworks Festival

Our contribution will be $125,000 please confirm with Don where wa are with TB approval prior to saying
anything to organizers

Christine N, Lewis
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Ida Chong
Minister of Community, Sport & Cultural Development

Room 323 Parllament Buildings
Phone: 250-387-2283
Fax: 250-387-4312

Email: christine.n.jewis@uov.be.ca

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 10:34 AM
To: Lewls, Christine CSCD:EX; Holme, Matt CSCD;EX; Stickney, Matthew CSCDIEX

Cce: Fast, Don CSCD:EX; Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX
Subject: Celebration of Lights--Flreworks Festival

Christine,

| have discussed the allocation of tickets with the organizers based on thelr sliding scale, | did discuss the wish
of government to allocate tickets to families in heed rather than a full allocation to government officials.

The info is as follows:
For $50,000---4 tickets/night for dinner —Total of 12;

10 tickets for bleachers, People would need a ticket to attend the dinner and a separate ticket
for the bleachers,

For $125,000—approx. 7 tickets/night for dinner—Total of 21;

18 tickets for bleachers for a total of 36 tickets.

New Infa re: recognition: In addition to the web based recognition , they will be able to recognize the
government sponsorship through 3 print ads during the festival and one thank ad at the end of the festival, as

well as, inclusion in their radio spots.

Recommend that $50,000 to $75,000 be provided as the ratio for tickets received in comparison to grant
pravided is not that significant.

Once | hear that the amount that has been confirmed by MIC and MKF, we will process payment, along with a
letter if you want one,

A
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Andrea Henning | Executive Director, Arts and Culture
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cuitural Development
1st Floor 800 lohnson Street

PO Box 9819 Stn Prov Govt, Victorfa BC VBW W3

Tel: 250-356-6614 | Fax: 250-387-4099

Call: 250 216-5835

&5 Please consider the environment befare printing this e-mait
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 7:50 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Ce; Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX; Leong, Kathering CSCD:EX; Fast, Don CSCD:EX
Subject: Re: Celeb of Lights

Ok. Thanks for all your work 1t is very much appreciated,

Christine Lewis
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Ida Chong Minister of Community, Sport & Cultural

Development

Cell: s17

----- Original Message -----
From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2811 07:49 PM

To: Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX

Cc: Brown, Tom G CSCD:CX; Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Subject: Celeb of Lights

Hi
I was unable to reach the organizers today to tell them we will be providing 125X and to get

the ticket info. They have been out of the office and have not returned my call, I will call
first thing Monday am A
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Leong, Katherine CSCDIEX
Sent; Monday, July-26, 2011-12:07 PM
To! MacAulay, Jim CSCD:EX

Ce: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: celebration of fight

Hi Jim,

We have approval from MO and DM to proceed with a payment for $125,000. | will develop the memo and have
expense authority sign it; however, | am not sure which coding should be used for this payment..... Will this be funded

from contingencies?

Katherine

Fram: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 4:50 PM
To: MacAulay, Jim CSCDEX

Cc: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: celebration of light

Hi Jim
We have yet to confirm the amount but once done you wifl see a memo requesting payment processing. Thanks

From: MacAulay, Jim CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 3:45 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Ce: Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; Fast, Don CSCDIEX

Subject: FW: celebration of light

Good afternoon Andrea,

Could you prepare a simple request to pay this grant and forward it to Financial Services? | have advised staff to process
the request promptly but we need a request for payment {with the appropriate Expense Authority) to initiate this

request,
If you want the cheque returned to the Ministry for presentation or for forwarding to the recipient with the grant letter,
please let us know by marking the request-for payment as "D — Return”,

Thanks
Hm

From: Fast, Don CSCDIEX

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; MacAulay, Jim CSCD:EX

Subject: celebration of light Phase 2 Page 329
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This is to confirm that CSCD will provide one time funds for this year only of up to §75M for the Metro
celebration of light,

Minister Chong will discuss this with the event Chair,

We will pay this from our base on the understanding that if needed we will have contingency access at year end
to cover this amount.

Don
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From: ‘Hawkins, Sylvia E, CSCD:EX

Sant: Friday, August 5, 2011 8:49 AM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX
Ce: Wilie, Sandra CSCDIEX

Subject: RE: Celebration of Light

HI Katherine and Tom;

Don approved this last night. The letter will be ready for pickup in 15 minutes.

Sylvia

Sylvia Hawkins, Manager
Strategic information and Correspondence Branch | Execulive Cperations | Ministry of Community, Sport and Cullural Development

2nd Floor ~ 800 Johnson Sireet | Vicloria, BC | VOW 9W1 | B 250.356.9772

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, August 5, 2011 8:20 AM

To: Brown, Tom G CSCDIEX; Hawkins, Sylvia E. CSCD:EX
Ce: Wyllie, Sandra CSCDIEX

Subject: RE: Celebration of Light

Wonderful news. Thanks Tom for following up.

twill be at the art collection vault from approx 10:45 until 2, If the letter is ready before 10, please let me know and I'll
get it out this morning. Otherwise, 1 will send this afternoon,

Katherine
From: Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX

Senk: Thursday, August 4, 2011 6:11 PM

To: Hawkins, Sylvia E, CSCD:EX

Cc: Wyllie, Sandra CSCD:EX; Leong, Katherine CSCDtEX

Subject: Fw: Celebration of Light

Hi Sylvia - the letter's approved. Katherine wants to send this by courier/float plane tomorrow as early as possible as the
organization is anxlous about receiving payment.

Thanks a lot Sylvia
Tom

From: Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 05:40 PM

To: Brown, Tom G CSCDIEX; Stickney, Matthew CSCD:EX; Holme, Matt CSCDIEX
Cc: Wylile, Sandra CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: Celebration of Light
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Approved

Christine Lewis

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable ida Chong
Minister of Community, Sport & Cuitural Development

Cell s17

From: Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 05:39 PM
To: Stickney, Matthew CSCD:EX; Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX; Holme, Matt CSCD:EX

Cc: Wyllie, Sandra CSCD:EX
Subject: Fw: Celebration of Light

Hi guys - wondering if you might be able to give us a quick approval on this one. We just need the letter to send the
cheque and the organization's fairly anxious to get the cheque - 1 think everything winds up on Saturday.

Thanks guys - sorry for the rush request but just wanting to avert any disappointment.
Tom

From: Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 05;10 PM
To: Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: Celebration of Light

Approved

Don Fast
Deputy Minister

On 2011-08-04, at 1:58 PM, "Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX" <Tom.Brown(@gov.be.ca> wrole;

Hi Don - i received a call from the program area who have talked with the organizers of the Celebration of Light.
They're quite anxious about receiving their cheque and the letter below would accompany the cheque that wili be
sent by courier to them. | believe this letter is currently on your sharepoint for approval {as of late yesterday
aftarnaon), but thought you could considar approving when you had a chance,

Thanks a lot Don
Tom

Honourable John D, Reynolds, PC
Chair

Vancouver Fireworks Festival Sotiety
165 ~ 1020 Mainland Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 2T5

Dear Chair Reynalds:
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Thank you for your letter of June 30, 2011, addressed to Honourable Kevin Falcon, Minister of Finance and Deputy
Premier, regarding funding for the 2011 Celebration of Light. As Minister of Community, Sport and Cuftural
Davelapment, responstble for arts and culture, | am pleased to respond on behalf of Minister Falcon,

After reviewing your reqguest, § am happy to inform you that the 2011 Celebration of Light will receive a one-time
funding grant in the amount of $125,000 {cheque enclosed).

Thank you again for writing, and | wish you all the best and much success with the 2011 Celebration of Light.

Sincerely,

tda Chong, FCGA
Minister
Enclosure

pc:  Honourable Kevin Falcon
Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

From; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 1:36 PM

To: Fast, Don CSCDEX

Subject: RE; Letter from Hon. John D Reynolds PC
Don,

This is what we have currently:

g s13

NOTE: This will be in the Discussion Paper we are preparing for the MIC briefing on July 20" on spending of the
3.2million from 2010 SAL. The paper will be coming to you Friday for your review and comments.

A

From: Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 7:26 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Hon, John D Reyholds PC

Can we do this Tuc?

Don Fast
Deputy Ministet

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX" <Christine.N.Lewis(@gov.be.ca>
Date: 11 July, 2011 7:07:54 PM PDT

To: "Fast, Don CSCD:EX" <Don.Fast@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Re: Letter from Hon, John D Reynelds PC

Canyou get us a list of all the current asks from across the regions for funds out of Legacy

Christine Lewis
Ministarial Assistant to the Honourable lda Chong
Minister of Community, Sport & Cuftural Development

N S17
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From: Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Sant: Monday, July 11, 2011 06:47 PM

To: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Letter from Hoh. John D Reynelds PC

[ understand the background and we will proceed

Don

On 2011-07-11, at 6:23 PM, "Enemark, Gord FIN:EX" <Gord.Enemark@gov.be,ca> wrote:

S13

Festival in the summer of 2010. This was coded to the 2010 Sports & Arts Legacy,

Let me know if you want to discuss.

Gord

From: Sutherland, Aaron FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2011 3:46 PM -

Teo: Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Hon. John D Reynolds PC

Hi Shalegh,

As discussed.

Thanks,

Aaron Sutherland
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Executive Assistant to the Honourable Kevin Falcon
Minister of Finance| PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Govt Victeria, BC VBW 9E2

Phone: 250-387-3751 Fax: 250-387-5594

Fromy: Catherine Runnals [mallto:crunnals@brandlivegroup.com]

Sent: June-30-11 11:33 AM

To: Falcon.MLA, Kevin; kevinfalcon@gmail.com
Subject: Letter from Hon. John D Reynolds PC

Plgase be so kind a3 o lel me know that you recelved this e-mail and were able to open the allachment,

Thank you

Cathering Runnals
Prasident

robite; 604.612.4301

teand LIVE Managemen! Group Inz,
185 — 1020 Mainland Streal
Venenuver, B.C. V6B 275

oifics 604,733,717 fax B04,733.7160

<COL Request.pdf>
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 5:27 PM
To: Lilly, Liz CSCDEX

Ce: Faust, Marnie L, CSCD:EX
Subject: Re: Criterig for the sis

Yes let's discuss tomorrow.

From: Liily, Liz CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 04:48 PM
To: Gaibraith, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: Faust, Marnie L, CSCD:EX
Subject; Criteria for the s13

You suggested that we should put forward some criteria for the remaining  s13 Is this the sort of thing
you had in mind:

Regional Initiatives Funding

Consistent with the purposes of the Sport and Arts Legacy, the Regional Initiatives Funding will support:

o Special events ~ one-time events of nationalfinternational significance;

« Investments in infrastructure to nurture the development and commercialization of creative ideas e.q. ideas
Incubators, firm development institutes; and

° Investments in the development of creative human capital through mentorships, internships and provision of
opportunities to participate in arts and culture that would not ctherwise be available;

S13

S13

S12
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S12

Can we discuss tomorrow please?

Liz Lilly
Director, Business Develapment
Arts and Culture Branch

Arts, Culture and Sport Division

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural bevelopment
PO Box 9819 STN PROV GOV

First Floor, 800 Johnsan St

Victoria, VBW 1N3

Phone {250)356-7096
Cell (250)514-2775

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Leong, Katherine CSCRD:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 8:05 AM
To: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX
Ce: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Granis

Yes - I can develop, Let's discuss when I'm in the office this afterncon so that I can be
absolutely sure of the info you want.

I am not sure about the reference to "MONTH" below? I suspect you put in MO and it was an
autocorrect to month? If not, I don't get that instruction.

————— Original Message-----

From: Henning, Andrea CS5CD:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 7:22 AM
To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Cc: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: Grants

Hi

Can you give me/develop a list showing which grants were approved and a corresponding list of
which ones we received proposals for and which ones we were directed to fund from the MONTH
for 2011/12, I would also like to discuss with you the direction we received from TB and the
relationship to grants funded or under consideration and make note of that with grants
approved or under consideration. I know we keep putting in the direction from TB and it keeps
getting pulled out of the BN/DN but I would like to review once mare in relationship to
grants before we meet with MO to discuss the DN (that's assuming I will be asked to join the
discussion_---hasn't happened the last few times!) We can discuss for clarification if
necessary.

Thx
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Hali, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Galbraith, David J CSCB:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 4:26 PM

To! Leong, Katherine CSCDIEX; Lilly, Llz CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Cc: Van Ek, Christie CSCDEX

Subject: FW: Updated Tables: SAL spend, ALF/SAL Descriptions/Outcomes, Updated Gity
Anniversaries

Attachments: City Annivesaries Eligihle Communities_Mar 1.xlsx

Importance: High

Not sure who is drafting the grant letters but Barb agreed with the communities and amounts.

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Aris, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.356.7138
fax: 260.387.8720

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 3:48 PM
To: Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: Updated Tables: SAL spend, ALF/SAL Descriptions/Outcomes, Updated City Anniversaries
Importance: High

David Galpraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culiure, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 260.356.7139
fax: 250,387.8720

From: Galbraith, David J CSCDIEX
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 2:10 PM
To! Ewens, Barb D CSCDEX

Cc: Brown, Tom G CSCDIEX

Subject: Fw: Updated Tables: SAL spend, ALF/SAL Descriptions/Outcomes, Updated City Anniversaries
Importance: High

Hi Barb

Just want to ensure l've got the same numbers you do for the community celebrations, just look at the celebration
spreadsheet,
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From: Vaux, Shelagh CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 12:33 PM

To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: Updated Tables: SAL spend, ALF/SAL Descriptions/Qutcomes, Updated City Anniversaries

For David please!

Shelagh Vaux | Arts & Culture Branch | Ministry of Community, Sport & Cultural Development
P:250.952.6510] F: 250.387.4099 | Shelagh. Vaux@gov.be.ca

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 12:30 PM

To: Vaux, Shelagh CSCD:EX

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: Updated Tables: SAL spend, ALF/SAL Descriptions/Outcomes, Updated City Anniversaries
Importance: High

As discussed Shelagh, Not sure if these were sent on this morning. | have added the SAL/ALF fist with descriptions,

Katherine

From: Leong, Katherine CSCDiEX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 9;58 AM
To; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Cc;: Lilly, 11z CSCD:EX

Subject: Updated Tables - City Anniversaries and SAL spend

| am going to work on the SAL and ALF bullets next.  Andrea is working on revising the City Anniversaries letter.

k
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City Annivesary Celebrations Eligible Communities

City

Anniversary | Potential Grant

2012

Village of Anmore

Village of Valemount

District of Chetwynd

City of Duncan

City of Port Alberni

Township of Esquimait

District of West Vancouver

S13

Township of Spaillumcheen

District of Mission

City of Vernon

City of Burnaby

City of Victoria

S13

Not Responsive

March 1, 2012
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 12:41 PM

To: Lecng, Katherine CSCD:EX; Vaux, Shelagh CSCDEX

Ce: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: Updated Tables: SAL spend, ALFISAL Descriptions/Ouicomes, Updated City

Anniversaries

Please send all to David and Christie, | did not send them,

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 12:30 PM

To: Vaux, Shelagh CSCD:EX

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCDIEX

Subject: Updated Tables: SAL spend, ALF/SAL Descriptions/Outcomes, Updated City Anniversaries

As discussed Shelagh. Not sure if these were sent on this morning. | have added the SAL/ALF list with descriptions.

Katherine

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 9:58 AM
To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Cc: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: Updated Tables - City Anniversaries and SAL spend

I am going to work on the SAL and ALF bullets next. Andrea is working on revising the City Anniversaries letter.

k
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City Annivesary Celebrations Eligible Communities

City

Anniversary

Potential Grant

2012

Village of Anmore

Village of Valemount

District of Chetwynd

City of Duncan

City of Port Alberni

Township of Esquimalt

District of West Vancouver

Township of Spallumcheen

District of Mission

City of Vernen

City of Burnaby

City of Victoria

S13

Not Responsive

S13

March 1, 2012
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SAL and ALF Project Descriptions and Metrics

*Pravided for projects where funding has been distributed or allocated. For projects
under consideration please see Decision Note on remaining ALF/SAL funding.

Project

Organization

Source of

Funds and
Amount

Description and Metrics

Celebration of
Lights

Vancouver
Fireworks
Soclety

SAL $125,000

= 70 dinner and bleacher tickets
distributed to disadvantaged
BC families.

o Event was able to proceed as
planned, and was attended by
tens of thousands.

Grey Cup'
Festival

Grey Cup
Festival Society

SAL $550,000

» Thousands of complimentary
tickets to the Vanier Cup were
provided to disadvantaged BC
families.

o Festival included 3-days of
musical performances at two
stage locations. This provided
showcase opportunities for BC
musicians and bands, such as
Kate Morgana young Team
BC alumnus and musician
who also payed at the opening
ceremonies of the Western
Canada Summer Games in
her hometown of Kamloops.

Innovation Camp

Royal Roads
University

SAL $200,000

The Innovation Camp drew 4
startup companies (3 based from
BC) who worked closely with a
group of mentors comprising of
10 global executives, leaders and
academics in the creative
industries, leading to accelerated
refinement in areas of business &
product developrmient, business
modelling, and pitching that led to
better networking at

transmission: GLOBAL SUMMIT
2012, resulting in stronger
connections that is anticipated to
lead to 5-10 partnerships and
funding rounds worth between
$250,000 to $2,000,000 of
impact.
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SAL and ALF Project Descriptions and Metrics

Project Organization . | Source of Description and Metrics
Funds and
Amount
Adopt-an- Music BC SAL $50,000 » 10to 15 BC schools with
instrument Charitable demonstrated need with
program Foundation receive donations of band
equipment and guitars,
thereby enabling hundreds of
students who would otherwise
be unable to do so, fo
- participate in music programs.
Arts After-school | DASH SAL $150,000 o This expansion of the after

Program (Pilots)

school sports program will be
piloted in at least 3 schools (in
different communities across
BC). This will allow appox 75
students to develop creative
thinking, personal expression,
building community identiry
and social capital.

il 4

S13

Firefighters
Memorial Statue

BC Pfogessional
Fire Fighters'
Association

SAL $150,000

Details not avallable.

Not Responsive
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Pages 347 through 348 redacted for the following reasons:

No Responsive
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2011-2012 SAL FUNDING

2011/12 Sport and Arts Legacy Fund - Arts Portion

Completed $1.075,000
Allocated 13
Unallocated Funds: s13
APPROVED AND DISTRIBUTED:
Organization Project Grant
Vancouver Fireworks Society Celebration of Lights $125,000
Grey Cup Festival Society Grey Cup Festival $650,000
Royal Roads University Global Centre for Creative Industries and Entrepreneurship $200,000
Music BC Adopt-an-Instrament Program $50,000
DASH Arts Pilols for Afler-school Program $150,000
SUBTOTAL: %1,075,000
ALLOCATED
Organization Project Grant
Multiple Municipalities 2012 City Anniversaries Program
S13
Simeon Fraser University |BCreafive 2012 ~ Crealive Economy Conference
B.C. Professional Fire Fighters Firefighters Memorial Statue $150,000

Association

SUBTOTAL:

S13

Updated March 1, 2012
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2011-2012 SAL FUNDING

2011/12 Sport and Arts Legacy Fund - Arts Portion

Completed %1,075,000
Allocated J
Unallocated Funds: I
APPROVED AND DISTRIBUTED
Organization i Project Grant
Vancouver Fireworks Society Celebration of Lights $125,000
Grey Cup Festival Society Grey Cup Festival $550,000
Royal Roads University Global Cenlre for Creative Industries and Entrepreneurship $200,000
Music BC Adopt-an-Instrument Program $50;_G_00
DASH Arts Pitats for After-schoo! Program $150,000
SUBTOTAL: $1,075,000
ALLOCATED
Organization Project Grant |
Multiple Municipalities 2012 City Anniversaries Program
S13
Simon Fraser University BCreative 2012 - Creative Economy Conferenca
B.C. Professional Fire F ighters' . .
Association Firefighters Memorial Statue $150,000
SUBTOTAL:
S13
TOTAL (DISTRIBUTED AND ALLOCATED}:

UNDER CONSIDERATION: The following grants have not been approved or distributed.

Updated Mareh 1, 2012

Organization

JProject

| Recommended |

Requested |

S13
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 10:24 AM
To: Lily, Liz CSCD:EX

Cc: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX
Subject: 148842 - City Anniversaries 2

Liz

Ready for your addition, if able to do so....and to finalize. Thanks.

148842 - City
Anniversaries 2....
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2012 8:03 AM
To: Leeng, Katherine CSCD:EX

Ce: Lilly, LIz CSCD:EX

Subject: Fw: Andrea Sal

Another request.

----- Original Message -----

From: Galbraith, David 3 CSCD:IEX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 16:14 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Cc: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX
Subject: Andrea Sal

Can you get all the sal 3.25m stuff into one table? So funded, approved, in consideration?

Thanks.
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD.EX

Sent; Thursday, March 1, 2012 7:28 AM

To: lL.eong, Katherine CSCDIEX

Cc; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: Fw: Andrea - sal funded projects and alf

Please start. As we suspected.

----- Original Message -~----

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 89:22 PM

To: Hemning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Cc: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Van Ek, Christie CSCDIEX
Subject: Andrea - sal funded projects and alf

More description on the ones I don't have. Who, what etc, We can discuss. I've seen it in the

past.
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:08 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX
Subject: Fw: MIC mtg today

Given the complexity of the grants I will finish up the year with Katherine.
Liz
You and I can talk about how we do it next year,

————— Original Message -----

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:57 PM
To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: MIC mtg today

Thanks for the update

———e- Original Message -~---

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 87:52 PM
To: Galbraith, David 1 CSCD:EX

Subject: MIC mtg today

Met with City of Victoria at MO. Received proposal. MIC confirmed 125K and s13

s13 Feds have given 120K to CoVic for the 158 celebrations.
Announcement at RBCM March 9 along with other announcements that day. MIC wants to make the
announcement of 125K to CoV¥ic with the Feds on the 9th .
MIC wants to finalize the anniversaries by end of next week.
Announcement re: Firefighters Monument. Next Monday, I think. Barb will contact Gillian
Rhodes to have a large mock cheque made (158K).
MIC asked about available money in SAL and ALF, _ s13

S13
S13

We should talk about this more (

than we have),
A
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 5:.00 PM

To; L eong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Cc: Vaux, Shefagh CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX
Subject: Fw: 2012 Celebration of Light Funding

As | thought. Please prepare.

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 04:59 PM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: Van Ek, Christie CSCD;EX

Subject; Re; 2012 Celebration of Light Funding

Yes It is underway.

From: Galbraith, Davld J CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 04:41 PM
To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Cc: Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: 2012 Celebration of Light Funding

Weren't we supposedtodoa s1i3 letter? Or am i remembering wrong?

David Gaibraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Culiural Development
Tel: 250,356,7139
fax: 250.387,8720

From: Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:40 PM

To: Galbraith, David ] CSCD:EX; Fast, Don CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: 2012 Celebration of Light Funding

fyi
Christine N. Lewis

Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Community, Sport & Cultural Development
Cell: s17

Room 323 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2

From: Andrea Dowd-Dever [mailto:Andread@BrandliveGroup.com]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 4:37 PM
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To: Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX
Subject: 2012 Celebration of Light Funding

Deat Christine,
You may remember we worked together briefly fast year when the Ministry of Community, Sport & Cultura! Davelopment sponsored the 2011 Celebration

of Light.

Recently, a request was sent by Hon. fohn O. Reynolds to Minister Chong around sponsorship for the 2012 festival. 1 was hoping to confirm the receipt of
this request and also determine what next steps may be. [ would be please to answer any specific questions or provide further information as required.

We are planning a press conference for mid-April and would very much like to involya the government In this event, should your response to our request
be favourable. |look forward to hearing from you, and have attached the original email sent to this message.

Kind Regards,
Andrea

Andrea Dowd-Daver

Producer
mobile S22
Jbrand UVE,

165 - 1020 Mainland Street Vancouver, BC VEB 2T5 Canada
office 604.733.7471 fax604.733.7160 brandlivegroup.com <hitp-liwww brandtivegroup.com>
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

2013

Not Responsive
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD;EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 3;59 PM

To: Galbraith, David 4 CSCD:.EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Cc: Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX;; Lilly, LIz CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: SAL spending table

Attachments: SAL Funding 2011-2012 - Feb 15 2012.xlsx

Hi Dave,

As requested. | have left off the request from s13

The only other update [ noticed in the actual submission is the potential announcement date for Music BC “Adopt an
[nstrument”, PAB is exploring an announcement for Spring, not January as previously indicated.

Let me know if you need anything else,

Katherine

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 2:42 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:iEX

Cc: Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX; Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: SAL spending table

correct

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
Subject: RE; SAL spending table

2011/2012—yes?

From; Galbraith, David 1 CSCD:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 2:39 PM
To: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX

Cc: Van Bk, Christie CSCDiEX

Subject: SAL spending table

Hi Andrea,
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Can you send me an updated spending table for this for your the SAL? So put in spent and committed plus requests
outstanding. Itsfor treasury board staff. Thanks.

David Galbraith
Assistant Depuly Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.356,713¢
fax: 250.387.8720
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2011-2012 SAL FUNDING

APPROVED AND DISTRIBUTED

Qrganization Project Grant Request
Vancouver Firewarks Society Celebration of Lights

Grey Cup Festival Society Grey Cup Festivat

Royal Roads University

Global Cenlre for Creative Industries and
Entrepreneurship

Music BC Adopt-an-instrument Program
DASH Arts Pilots for After-school Pragram

SUBTOTAL:
ALLOCATED

Organization

Project

MCSCD

2012 City Anniversaries Program

Sirnon Fraser University

BCreztive 2012 - Creative Econamy Conference

SUBTOTAL:

TATAL:

S13
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From: Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 11:14 AM

To: Galbraith, David 3 CSCD:EX; Farkas, George CSCD:EX

Cc: Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX; Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX; Wyllie, Sandra CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: Progress Report_SAL-Deci2.docx

Here it is David — please let me know if you want me to do anything else with it.

<<Prograss Report_SAL-Dect2.docx>>

Thanks David

Tom

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 8:40 PM

To: Farkas, George CSCD:EX; Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX
Cc: Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX; Van EK, Christie CSCD:EX
Subject: FW; Progress Report_SAl-Decl2.docy

Tom can we get MIC’s electronic signature attached to this and send to TBS? minister approved it today and
also an additional funding item which we needed to change but she approved her electronic signature.

From: Lifly, Liz CSCD:EX

Sent: Mon, December 12, 2011 4:52 PM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Subject: Progress Report SAL-Decl2.docx

<< File: Progress Report_SAL-Decl2.docx >>
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

City Annivesaries
Eligible Com...

As requested

Lilly, Liz CSCDEX

Friday, February 3, 2012 2:51 PM

Rud, Jeff GCPE:EX; Galbraith, David J CSCDiEX
City Anniversaries Eligible Communities.xisx
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City Annivesary Celebrations Eligible Communities

January 30, 2012

City

Anniversary

Potential Grant

Status

2012

S13
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City Annivesary Celebrations Eligible Communities January 30, 2012
City Anniversary | Potential Grant [ Status
2013

Not Responsive
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From:

IN_SAL
$3.25M.docx

Lilly, Liz GSCD:EX

Thursday, February 2, 2012 1:24 PM
Van Ek, Christie CSCD;EX

IN_SAL $3.25M.docx
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ADVICE TO MINISTER

CONFIDENTIAL

ISSUES NOTE .
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Sport and Arts Legacy
Devel t .
c:e':aet:g:%e:us, 2011 $3-25 Allocation

Minister Responsible: Chong

ADVICE AND RECOMMENDED RESPONSE:
» The $3.25 million has been used to support a variety of cultural activities that are not
supported through BC Arts Council programs. For example it has been used to:
o Enable disadvantaged families to attend major events and participate in cultural

activities (e.g. Vanier Cup (Grey Cup Festival), Celebration of Lights, and Adopt-
an-Instrument Program, After-School Arts Program).

o Support the participation of artists and arts and culture organizations in the
celebration of community anniversaries and cultural events. |

o Expand opportunities for children to participate in the arts {e.g. Adopt-an-
instrument program, After-School Arts Program).

KEY FACTS REGARDING THE ISSUE:

e The $60 million 2010 Sport and Arts Legacy (SAL) was infroduced in Budget 2010. The $30
million arts portion of the Legacy was to: “focus on enhancing opportunities among all British
Columbians in the arts, such as visual art, music, theatre, dance and digital media.

o The Arts Legacy portion of SAL is for $10 miliion per year over three years. The funding is
held in contingencies.

o For 2011/12, Treasury Board allocated $6.75 million to the BC Arts Council and $3.25 million
to fund regional initiatives.

» No formal announcement has been made regarding plans for the $3.25m. Communications
are evaluated on a project by project basis. To date, no press releases have been issued;
however, an announcement for the Music BC Adopt-an-Instrument Program is anticipated in
February 2012,

o To February 2, 2012, $2.5 million has been allocated or distributed for 2011/12. See list of
projects below.

= Other projects requesting a total of $1.96 million are currently under review.

Communications Contact: Jeff Rud 953-3677

Program Area Contact: David Galbraith/Liz Lilly 366-7139

File Created: _ Qct. 18, 2011

Comm. Director | Program Area ADM Deputy Minister | Minister's Office cC:
JR LL DG ' DF
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SAL Funding Allocated and Distributed to February 2, 2012.

Project
and Organjzation

Description

Grant

Celebration of Lights

Vancouver Fireworks Society

The Celebration of Lights is the largest off-shore
fireworks competition in the world.

Grey Cup Festival

Grey Cup Festival Society

A 4-day festival of celebrations and events
including a parade, sireet festival, family zone and
lwo concert series.

Adopt-an-Instrument Program

Music BC Charitable Foundation

Adopt-an-instrument Program purchases and
donates instruments {guitars and full bands) to
schools with demonstrated need,

Innovation Camp at TransmitGLOBAL

Royal Roads University

The Innovation Camp is a pilot project designed fo
commercialize BC-owned ideas, accelerate new
ventures at an early or mid-stage investment and
develop entrepreneurs in the Screen-based
Entertainment industry.

Arts Pilot for After-School Sports
Initiative

MCSCD - Sports Branch

This funding will expand the After-School Sports
Initiative to include arts activities. Program will
vary by school but could include: dance; tusic;
writing; theatre; painting, drawing and sculpture;
and, working with Aboriginal Elders on transferring
cultural knowledge.

City Anniversaries Program

MCSCD

o 24 communities In BC will celebrate significant
anniversaries in 2012,

s  Grant amounts range from $25,000 to
$100,000 per community, dependent upon the
anniversary

o Funding will support the local youth, seniors
and community arts and culture components.

SUBTOTAL:

S13
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Thursday, February 2, 2012 12:53 PM
Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

IN_SAL $3.25M.docx

IN_SAL
$3.25M.docx

Any comments before | send it?
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ADVICE TO MINISTER

CONFIDENTIAL

ISSUES NOTE
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural S po rt an d Arts Legacy
Development 1 i
Created: Oct. 18, 2011 Reglonal Auocatlon
Minister Responsible: Chong

ADVICE AND RECOMMENDED RESPONSE:
e The $3.25 million has been used to support a variety of cultural activities that are not
supported through BC Arts Gouncil programs. For example it has been used to:
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
celebration of community anniversaries and cultural events.

o Expand opportunities for children to participate in the arts {(e.g. Adopt-an-
instrument program, After-School Arts Program).

o Support the development of creative bhusiness in BC (e.q. Innovation Camp)

KEY FACTS REGARDING THE ISSUE:

o The $60 million 2010 Sport and Arts Legacy (SAL) was introduced in Budget 2010. The $30
million arts portion of the Legacy was to: “focus on enhancing opportunities among all British
Columbians in the arts, such as visual art, music, theatre, dance and digital media.

e The Arts Legacy portion of SAL is for $10 million per year over three years. The funding is
held in contingencies.

o For2011/12, Treasury Board allocated $6.75 million to the BC Arts Council and $3.25 million
to fund regional initiatives.

e No formal announcement has been made regarding plans for the $3.25m. Communications
are evaluated on a project by project basis. To date, no press releases have ‘been issued;
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

¢ Other projects requesting a total of $1.96 million are currently under review.

Communications Cantact: Jeff Rud 953-3677

Program Area Gontact: David Gatbraith/Liz Lilly 356-7139

File Created: Oct. 18, 2011 _

Comm. Direclor | Program Area ADM Deputy Minister | Minister's Office CC:
JR LL DG DF
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SAL Funding Allocated and Distributed to February 2, 2012,

Project
and Organization

Description

Grant

Celebration of Lights

Vancouver Fireworks Society

The Celebration of Lights is the largest off-shore
fireworks competition in the world.

Grey Cup Festival

Grey Cup Festival Soclety

A 4-day festival of celebrations and events
including a parade, street festival, family zone and
two concert series.

Adopt-an-Instrument Program

Music BC Charitable Foundation

Adopt-an-Instrument Program purchases and
donates instruments (guitars and full bands} to
schools with demonstrated need.

Innovation Camp at TransmitGLOBAL

Royal Roads University

The nnovation Camp is a pilot project designed to
commercialize BC-owned ideas, accelerate new
ventures at an early or mid-stage investment and
develop entrepreneurs In the Screen-based
Entertainment industry.

Arts Pilot for After-School Sports
Initiative

MCSCD - Sports Branch

This funding will expand the After-School Sports
Initiative to include arls activities, Program wil)
vary by school but could include: dance; music;
writing; theatre; painting, drawing and sculpture;
and, working with Aboriginal Elders on transferring
cultural knowledge,

City Anniversaries Program

MCSCD

e 23 communities in BC are approaching
significant anniversaries in 2012.

¢ Multiple funding requests are anticipated in
conjunction with these anniversaries.

e Aonea-time program couid be created to

provide funding to support cultural components
for anniversary celebrations.

e Grant amounts would be up to $50K per
community, based on demonstration of
matching funding.

SUBTOTAL:

S13
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Hail, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Leong, Katherine CSCD;EX

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 11:06 AM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCDIEX

Ce: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Updated SAL Spréadsheet
Attachments: SAL Fundmg 201 122012 - Dec 23, XISX

Updatéd spreadsheet attached

S13

Katherine

'Frnm' Leong, Katherme CSCD EX

_Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 10;57 AM
To: Galbraith; David J CSCD:EX

Ces Lilly, Liz CSCD EX .

Sub;ect Updated Sﬁ.i_ Spreadsheet

“As d'is'cuésed;:ht_éré is'the updated SAL list _

S13

Not Responsive

Kathering

Katherme Leong, Pol:cy Analyst
Ministry of Commumty, Spoft and Cultural Development
Telr250-356-9358 | katherine.leong@gov. be. ¢_:§

S13

S13
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Pages 377 through 398 redacted for the following reasons:

Not Responsive
S13



Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Tully, Alec GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2012 1:12 PM

To: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCDIEX
Cc: Vaux, Shelagh CSCD:EX

Subject: projects funded from Sport and Art Legacy

Hi Liz and Katherine.
A reporter from the Times Colonist phoned Jeff Rud asking for an account of how the $3.25 million from the
2011/12 portion of the 2010 Sport and Arts Legacy will be spent. As well, Jeff Rud wants to do a news release
detailing the projects funded from that money. | know aboutthe  s13 for the Community Anniversary
Celebrations is in there, but not the rest.
Can you please send me a list of the funded projects as soon as possible?
Thanks

" alec

Alec Tully

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Province of British Columbia

Phone: 250 356-0979

Cell: s17

Fax; 250-356-1070

Alec. Tully@gqov.be.ca
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Barb Ewans has sent these “grant applications” — Not Responsive

Not Responsive

Could you process these please.
Liz

Project Amount Source Amount Remaining Status

Not Responsive

Kamloops Rube band $- 15,000 | SAL $50,000 A&C Branch to process letter and memo - No
info

Not Responsive

Liz Lilly
Director, Business Development
Arts and Cuiture Branch

Arts, Culture and Sport Division

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Devetopment
PO Box 9819 STN PROV GOV

First Floor, 800 Johnson St

Victoria, VBW 1N3

Phone (250)356-7096
Cell (250)514-2775

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Ross, Margo CSCDLEX

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2012 3:20 PM

To! Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Ce: Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: Grant Funding Table for MIC.xisx

Made some changes to tab 3 1o separate out what has been approved to date and what Is outstanding.

Also added some columns,

See what you think. If you're fine with the additions, ¥'ll flip up to Tom, Jlim and George.

From: Lilly, Liz CSCDEX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 3:05 PM

To: Ross, Margo CSCDEX

Cc: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX; Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX
Subject: Grant Funding Table for MIC.xlsx

Grant Funding
Table for MICx....

This is our cut at the table as we discussed, note there are 3 tabs in the spread sheet,
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Not Responsive



Updated March 15, 2012

2011/12 Sport and Arts Legacy Fund - $10 million Arts Portion

Purpose: Funding to support arts and culture initiatives outside Metro Vancouver and nuriure the
development of creative ideas and creative human capital

2011/12 Allocation: $8.75M BC Arts Council; ‘$3.25M Regional Initiatives

Sourca: Three year allocation for Sport and Arts Legacy

COMMITTED
Organization Praject Grant Balanf:g

) Remaininn
Vancouver Flreworks Society Celebration of Lights $125,000
Grey Cup Festival Society Grey Cup Festival $550,000

I Global Centre for Creative Industries
Royal Roads University and Entrepreneurshio $200,000
Music BC Adopt-an-Instrument Program $50,000
DASH Arts Pilols for After-school Program $150,000 13
Mulitiple Municipalities 2012 City Anniversaries Program 1
Simon Fraser University gCreatwe 2012 - Creative Economy S13
anference
B.C. Professlonal Fire Fighters' Association |Firefighters Memorial Statue $150,000
Sir Francis Drake Soclety Molyneux Glabe Project $15,000
RECONMMENDED For Ministerial Decision
Organization Project Recommended Balanf:e.
Remainina

S13
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Page 405 redacted for the following reason:

No Responsive



Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Brown, Tom G CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 1:32 PM

To: Lifly, Liz CSCD:EX

Cc: Ross, Margo CSCD.EX; Henning, Andrea CSCD;EX
Subject: FW: Bawlf Funding

Hi there —~ request on Sam Bawif support.

Thanks very much
Tom

From; Holme, Matt CSCD:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 1:27 PM

To: Brown, Tom G CSCDIEX

Cc: Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX; Marsh, Kyle CSCDEX; Wyllie, Sandra CSCD:EX
Subject: Bawif Funding

Torn, as discussed:

Can you see what fund (SAL, ALF, other?) the  si3  that was to go to Sam Bawlif came from? This was sent to RBCM

and Is still sitting there.

There was also the s13 we are giving to the Sir Francis Drake Society directly as a grant. Can you see what pot

this came from as well?
Thanks,
Matt
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

TB Meeting Date: June 9, 2011
Cabinet Ratified: June 15, 2011
243124

Confidential
Honourable Ida Chong
Minister of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

Room 323 Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC VBV 1X4

Dear Colleague:
Re:  Sports and Arts Legacy

S12

Sincerely,

Kevin Falcon
Chair

ce:  Secartached Distribution List

Ministry of Treasury Board
Finance

i
§
i

Locgiion Addresa:
Gon 1 Floot ~ 517 Government St
Victona BC

Phase 3 Page2b
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Distribution List:
Don Fast

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

Shauna Brouwer
Assistant Deputy Minister and Executive Financial Officer
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
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RITESH
UMIMA

‘TB Minor Meeting Date: March 5, 2012
252917

Coofidential

Honourable !da Chong

Minister of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Room 323 Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V IX4

Dear Colleague:

Re:  Ants Legacy Funding Report Back

| nmn writing to inform you that Treasury Board nceepted your Arts Legacy Fund regional
allocation report back as submitted.

S12

"B

Don Fast, Deputy Minister
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

George Farkas, Assisiant Deputy Minister and Executive Financial Officer
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

Mimwiry of founy o PO Mo 8480 Bin Prov Gout i’m-n?mst
Finance Viewin BC VIV IVR Vitoaa 1T
Phase 3 Page3d
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Progress Report
Miristry: Community, Spoit and Cultura! Development
Date: a7/122en

S12

Aclion Taken and QOuicomes:

S12
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Tontact  David Galbraith, ADM

{250) 3568-7128 Honourable ida Chong
Date Signed
Ceonfigential Advice 1o Cabinel Page |2
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_BRITISH
COLUMHIA

Appendix Two - OQuteomes Achieved: Completed Proiects

Gelebrationof ights ;ht?l 5 g%%:‘"g#_:g;:gms + 45 bleacher tickets and 24 dinner lickets
Vancouver Fireworks firewarks corapatition In $125,000 distributct to disativantaged (emitiae., ;
Saciety tha warld, « Event was able lo proceed as planned.
10% Apniversary A Gala Event to
Colebration &C&T}zg;oéﬂ:&gi ??;?1 0 e Gala Event with music and entertainment
Mary Winspear years of operation and ¥1,000 f;gé‘gg ?(‘} O:!ogarf?:z, 20(1.1 -
Community Cultural anpounce a new Children's years of operation.
Cenlre Art and Music Fund, ; B
s Thousands of complimentary tickets to

- A 4-day festival of the Vanier Cup provided to disadvaniaged

Grey Cup Festival celebrations and events BC familiss.
including a parade, street 660,000 [« Fastival Included street parfarmers, music
S;‘z?ei?‘p Festival fastival, family zona and acls, obstacle courses, foolball activitias,
two concer saries, parade and axhibition by Canadlan
Foothall Hall of Fame.
« 2011 Diwall Festival had over 1000
Diwali Fastival and | i, 2011 Fostival nd - attendees. '
¢ culture programs for $2,500 | » Inoreased allendance varlety of cullural
Victorla Hindu Perishad seniors and children. activilies to Increase for childran and
saniors {e.g Hindi language lessons).
SUBTOTAL: |  $678,500 -

Meowdidaniizd Advieces 1A Nobhlunt

banet 4
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Pages 8 through 11 redacted for the following reasons:



Approvals:  Dir: ED: ADM: DG DM DF

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
BRIEFING NOTE FOR MINISTER
Ref #: 148660

FOR DECISION
Date: November 30, 2011

Title: Funding for BCreative 2012 Conference

lssue: BCreative 2012 Is an inaugural conference/showcase designed to bring together
government, business, the creative sector, and researchers on May 10 to 12, 2012 at
SFU's downtown Vancouver venues. Organizers for the BCreative 2012 conference
have requested $100,000 from government.

Background:

<

Simon Fraser University (SFU) faculty members have partnered with key
stakeholders over the last two years to develop the proposal for BCreative 2012
(See Appendix One for Proposal Summary).

The overall goal of the conference Is to develop a strategy to further build the
creative economy of British Columbia. In pursuit of that goal the
conference/showcase has four objectives:

1, To make the case for the creative economy to have a commanding
presence in government economic and cultural policy;

2. To inform, obtain buy-in from, and make common cause with the business
community by promoting the idea thaf the creative sector is a dynamic
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
analysis, training, and research resources that can assist In building BC's
creative economy.

The proposal builds on explicit cultural industry strategies developed and
implemented in Britain, Europe and the US, in agencies such as the UN, and in
the federal and Ontario governments,

The conference will seek representatives from jurisdictions with published
creative/cultural industry strategies and will aim to put BC onthe map as a
jurisdiction that is explicitly committed to growth in this sector,

BC Business Council is a signed-on partner to this project as is the Vancouver
Board of Trade, and Tourism Vancouver is helping behind the scenes.

High profile speakers from the UN and Microsoft have confirmed their
participation.

The Honourable James Moore has been invited and the Board of Trade has
suggested that it wilt invite the Premier to speak at a luncheon session on the
main day of the conference, May 11.

Phase 3 Page 12
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Page 2

Families First Considerations: N/A

First Nations Considerations:
Confarence organizers have indicated that proposals for presentation from First Nations

will be encouraged.

S12

Honourable ida Chong, FCGA, Date:
Minister

Approved / Not Approved

Contact: Liz Lilly, A/lExecutive Director, Aris and Culture
Telephone: S17

Phase 3 Page 13
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clusers\kaleonglappdatallocalimicrosoftwindows\temporary internet
files\content.outlock\87hgyppa\ 148660 - boreative2012 (3).docx \ Cliff #148660
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Appendix One

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
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l.eong;_L Katherine CSCDIEX

From: Lilly, Lz CSCDEX

Sent; Friday, July 8, 2011 3:22 PM

Tos Leang, Katherine CSCDIEX

Subject: FW: CSCD Sports and Ards Legacy Minute_final.doox
Attachments: CSCD Sporis and Arls Legacy Minule_final dacx

Liz Litly

Direclor, Business Development
Arts and Culivre Branch

Arls, Cullure and Sport Division

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cukural Developmant
PO Box 9818 STN PROV GOV

First Fioor, 800 Johnson St

Victoria, VBW 1N3

Phone
Cell S17

ﬁP!ease cansider the environment before printing this e-maif

From; Galbraith, David ) CSCDEX

Sent: Thursday, Juna 16, 2011 4:11 PM

To: Lilly, Uz CSCDHEX

Subject: Fw: CSCD Sports and Arts Legacy Minute _final.dact

From: Machillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 01:24 PM

To: Galbraith, David J CSCOIEX

Subject: FW: CSCD Sports and Aris Legacy Minute_final.docx

From: Feulgen, Sablne FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 6:14 AM _
¥ MachMillan, Elzabeth PREMIEX; Poweli, Charlotte PREM:EX
hiject: CSCD Sports and Arts Legacy Minute_final.docx

CD Sporls and Ants Legacy Minnte_final.docxs>
~eth and Charlotte

‘ond has requested that Cab Ops staff give her a copy of the revised minute so that she can
“for the words when she identifies the slight modification to the TB recommendation at Cabinet.
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The attached revised minute and highlights the changes in yellow.
Thanks.

Sabine
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TREASURY BOARD MINUTE
REQUESTNG.: §2-12 & (3-12 T.B. MECTING DATE: JUNES, 201]

TrTLE: CONTINGENCIES ACCESS FOR SPORTS AND ARTS LEGACY

ISSUE SUMMARY:

e A $60 million (hree-year Sports and Arts Legacy was announced in Budget 2010 to
increass participation in sports and the arts and to be funded from contingeneies,

S12

Previous reviews of the proposal

e  On Junc 9, 2010 Cabinet approved CSCD’s Five Year Sport Strategy and its proposed
funding allocations using the sports portion of the 2010 Sports and Arls Legacy.

o Ont June 29, 2010 Treasury Board approved $10 million in 2010/1 1 contingencies
access for the sports portion of the Legacy and that out-year funding was to be
reviewed as parl of Budget 2011, {(No confirmed out-year funding.)

e On July 22, 2010 Treasury Board approved $10 million in 2010/11 contingencies
access for the arls portion of the Legacy and notional approval in the out-years
subject 1o apnroval of a 2011/12 spending plan by the Chair of Treasury Board, based
on an assessment of first year results against expected results,

Timelines
s CSCID reguested funding approval at this time to meat its 2011/12 plaaning and
implementation deadlines for the proposed programs.

TREASURY BOARD DECISION:

S12
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Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX

Erom:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Pragrass
ert_SAl:Declade

Lilly, Llz CSCDEX

Maonday, December 12, 2041 4:52 Pl
Galbfaith, David J CSCDER

Leong, Katherine GSCDEX

Progress Report_SAL-Uect2 docx
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BRITISH
COLUMMAA

Progress Report
Ministry: Comimunity, Sport and Cultural Development
Date: 12H2f2014

S12

«  Appendix One provides a full list of projects funded and outcomes achleved 1o dale,

S12
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BRITISH
COLUNIBIN

S12

Contact: David Galbraith, ADM
{250) 356-7139 Honourable Ida Chong

Date Signed
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BRIVISH
COLUMBIA

Appendix One - Qutcomes Achieved: Completed Proiects

Project . PRRIIEEC ET o I C PR P
and Organization : - Description e Grant i . S Outcomes Achieved
Celebration of Lights | The Celebration of Lights » 45 bleacher tickets and 24 dinner tickets
is the largest off-shore $125.000 distributed to disadvantaged families.
Vancouver Fireworks fireworks competition in ' s Eventwas able to proceed as planned
Society the world. and attended by tens of thousands.
« Thousands of complimentary lickets to
. A d-day festival of the Vanier Cup provided to disadvantaged
Grey Cup Festival celebrations and events BC families.
. including a parade, street $550,000 | » Festival included street performers, music
g;i¥e§”p Festival festival, family zone and acts, obstacle courses, football activities,
two concer series. parade and exhibition by Canadian
Fgotball Hall of Fame.
SUBTOTAL: $675,000
&
Confldential Advice to Cabinet Page | 3

Phase 3 Page 24
CSC-2012-00025
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Leong,_Katherine CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea GSCGD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 4,04 PM
To: Leong, Katherine CSCDIEX

Subject: FW: SAL--TB Minute--direction

From: Henning, Andrea CSCD:EX
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 8;26 AM
To: Fast, Dop CSCDIEX
Subject: SAL--TBE Minute--direction

Don,
Attached Is the TB Minute related to SAL....and the decision letter and signed direction from TB.

S12

if you would like me to call you this morning, | am available....always.

Thanks---A

Phase 3 Page 30
CSC-2012-00025




CSCD Sports and
Arts Legacy Mi...

TPEE S g

d CSCD - Asts
.egacy Funding S.

¢ CSCD Arts
egacy Funding DL,

Andrea Henning | Executive Director, Arts and Culture
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
st Floor 800 Johnson Street

PO Box 9819 5in Prov Govt, Victoria BC VBW 9W3

Tel: 250-356-6614 | Fax: 250-387-4095

Cell: S17

&4 Please conslder the environment hefore printing this e-mail
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TREASURY BOARD MINUTE
REQUESTNO.: (2-12 & 03-12 T.B. MEETING DATE: JUNEY, 2011

TITLE: CONTINGENCIES ACCESS FOR SPORTS AND ARTS LEGACY

ISSUE SUMMARY:

o A 360 million three-year Sports and Arts Legacy was announced in Budget 2010 to
increase participation in sports and the arts and to be funded from contingencies.

S12

Previous reviews of the proposal

o OnJune 9, 2010 Cabinet approved CSCD’s Five Year Sport Strategy and its proposed
funding allocations using the sporis portion of the 2010 Sports and Arts Legacy.,

e On June 29, 2010 Treasury Board approved $10 million in 2010/11 contingencies

access for the sports portion of the Legacy and that out-year funding was to be
reviewed as part of Budget 2011, (No confirmed out-year funding,)

e OnJuly 22, 2010 Treasury Board approved $10 million in 2010/11 contingencies
access for the arts portion of the Legacy and notional approval in the out-years
subject to approval of a 2011/12 spending plan by the Chair of Treasury Board, based
on an assessment of first year results against expected resulis.

Timelines

¢ CSCD requested funding approval at this time to meet its 2011/12 planning and
implementation deadlines for the proposed programs,

TREASURY BOARD DECISION:

S12

Phase 3 Page 32
CSC-2012-00025




Page 33 redacted for the following reason:



BRITISH
COLUMBIA

TB Minor Meeting Date! July 5, 2011
243693

Confidential
Honourable Ida Chong
Minister of Community, Sport and Cultural Developitient

Room 323 Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Dear Colleague:

Re:  Atts Legacy Funding 201 1/12

I am writing to inform you that Treasury Board has approved the release of $2,275 million in
ministry frozen funding to provide grants to the Vancouver Symphony Orchestra, the BC Film
Society and the Reglonal Film Cotnmissions and access of wp to $3,250 million from the 2011412
Contingencies (All Ministries) and New Programs Vote for the remaining arts portion of the Sports
and Arts Legacy in support of regional opportunities.

S12

Sincgrely,
__,ua"‘"?
[ ‘V’/
Keviy Falcon
Chair
ce See attached Distribution List
Malling Addrgss Location Addrass;

Minlstry of Treasury Board PO Box 8469 Stn Prov Gowt P Floar - 617 Gavetamont St
Finance Vitoria BO V8V 8V8 Victorta BO
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Distribution List:

Don Fast, Deputy Minister
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Bevelopment

Shauna Brotwer, Assistant Deputy Minister and Bxecutive Financial Officer
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Develapment

David Galbraith, Assistaut Deputy Minister
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
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CLIFF Tracking#:_ 7 43109 2
Date Recolved: TTuns 33 [0y

; ltl'}’\i!—{! Submisslon #:_4£ )2~ L. :
SOTLINIBEA
i nalyl:_Mowia, S hesalt

Treasury Board Submission —

Request for Decision

Minister: Honourable ida Chong
Ministry; Community, Sport and Cultural Development (CSCD)
Date: 21/06/2011 Ministry Document # Report Back #03.12

S12

Confidentlal Advice to GCabinat Page |1
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BRITISH
COTUMBIA

Background [ Gontext:
In Budget 2010, the government announced the establishment of the three year,

$60 million SAL fo he funded from contingencies. The arts portion of $10 million per

year for three years was for:
+ Enhancing opportunities among all British Columbians in the aris, such as visual art,

music, theatre, dance and digital media;

o Regional events that reflect the diverslily of communities and Include multi-
disciplinaty arts presentations and performances by artists and performars in varlous
cormmunities;

o Developing community culfural initiatives by supporting ldeas for local employment
with the potential for Internshlps, mentorships, and collaboration to enhance local
cultural development; and

¢ Davsloping new arts or ctitural product ldea “incubators” (film, digital media, for
example) to generate economic benefits,

S12

Confidential Advica to Cabinet Pagej2
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Pages 38 through 39 redacted for the following reasons:



IR

ISH

BREVISE
CONUNMBIA

S12

Contact:

David Galbraith, ADM
(250) 356-7139

Confidentlal

Advica

/ké oy

Honourable ida Ch@b

None 22./1

Dato Signed

te Cabinet Page |5
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Appendices:

S12

GConfldential Advice to Cablinet Page |6
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‘The Bess Pizce on Eanth

TB Meeting Date: July 22, 2010

AUG 132010 Cabinet Ratified: July 28, 2010
228305
Confidential
Honourable Kevin Krueger

Minister of Towrism, Culture and the Axts
Room 301 Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Dear Colleague:

Re: 2010 Sporis and Aris Legacy

I am pleased to inform you that Treasury Board approved $10 million contingency access in
2010/11 and, in principle, $10 million contingenoy access in the out-years, subject to approval of
an updated spending plan by the Chair of Treasury Board by April 30, 2011, The updated
spending plan for out-year activities is to be based on the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and the
Art’s assessment of first year results against their expected results,

S12

Yours sincete

Colin Hansen
Chair

pe:  Lori Wanamaker, Deputy Minister
Ministry of Towism, Culture and the Arts

Shauna Brouwer, Assistant Deputy Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and the Arts

tt B Mailing Address Lotaticn Address:
Ministry of Treasury Board B0 Box 8469 Sl Prov Govl 13 Eloor - 617 Govemmont St
Finance Vigtoria BC V8V V8 Viclerta BC
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Henning, Andrea CSCDEX

Sent; Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:45 PM

To: Lily, Liz CSCD:EX

Subiject; FW: Requested Info from this morning's meeting

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:29 PM

Ta: Henning, Andrea CSCDIEX

Subject: FW: Requested Info from this morning's meeting

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.356,7139
fax: 250.387.8720

Fram: Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 12:03 PM

To: Galbraith, David J CSCDIEX

Subject: Requested Info from this morning's meeting

TB Sub 201C Arts  TB Sub Arts TB Sub Arts
Legacy 2011 F... =gacy 2011 Attachagacy 2011 Attach

Christie Van Ek| Executive Administrative Assistant | Assistant Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Community, Sport

ond Cultural Development |P: 250.356,6977 |F; 250.387,7973]
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA
The Best Place on Earch

Treasury Board Submission

Request for Decision

Minister: Ida Chong, Minister of Community, Sport and Cultural Development

Ministry: Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Date: 14/04/2011 Ministry Document #;

Issue;
2010 Sport and Arts Legacy — 2011/12 Arts Portion Spending Decisions.

S12

Confidential Advice 1o Cabinet Page | 1
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

“the Best Place on Earth

S12

Background / Context:

Summary of 2010/11 Expendimres and Outcomes

All of the expenditures met the original criteria of the 2010 Arts Legacy of “enhancing
opportunities among all British Columbians in the arts, such as visual art, music,
theatre, dance and digital media”. Approximately $3.81 million was allocated in support
of B.C.'s established arts and cultural organizations while $1.13 million supported 48
innovative projects designed to build capacity in the sector. Other major new initiatives
included a suite of pragrams to develop new projects in the field of interactive digital
media and a new program that supported 47 new works by B.C.'s most dynamic artists.
(See Appendix A: 2010/11 BC Arts Council Initiatives).

Over 90 Spirit Festivals in over 50 communities were held across BC during the month
of February 2011, A final report on attendance and outcomes of the Spirit Festivals is
due June 15, 2011, Almost 6,400 people attended the free admission to the Vancouver

Confidential Advice to Cabinet Page |2
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“The Best Place on Earth
Art Gallery (VAG) as part of the Olympic first anniversary celebrations February 12,
2011 in Vancouver at Robson Square. This was the largest one-day attendance at any
exhibit in the history of the VAG. Over 10,000 people attended the one day celebration
at Robson Square which included free skating, autograph signing by 2010 Clympians
and Paralympians, enterfainment and performances by local and provincial artists. (See
Appendix B Spirit Festival budget summary),

Options:

S12

Confldential Advice to Cabinet Page | 3
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

The Best Placeon Earth

S12

Contact: Name, Title

(250) XXX-XXXX Honourable First Name Last Name
Date Signed
Confidential Advice to Cabinet Page|5
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Pages 51 through 57 redacted for the following reasons:



Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Pearson, Barbera CSCDEX

Sent: Woednesday, June 22, 2011 1:55 PM

To: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX; Enemark, Gord FIN:EX

Cc: Galbraith, David J CSCDIEX; MacAulay, Jim CSCD;EX; Brouwer, Shauna CSNR:EX; Fast,
Don CSCBIEX; Valentine, Lee CSCD:EX; Faust, Marnie L. CSCD:EX

Subject: As Reguested: Signed TB Sub # 03-11 (Report Back - Sport Art Legacy Fund)

Good Afternoon Maria:

As requested — attached is the signed pdf. version of T8 Sub # 03-11 {Report Back — Sport Art
Legacy Fund}. The original will be forwarded to you directly by the Minister's office upon her
return,

#03-12 Report
Back - Sport Art...

Please contact David Galbraith @ 250 356-7139% if you have any questions. Thank you for
your assistance.

Cheers,
Barb
ftave e great day

Barbera Pearson, Executive Administrative Assistant

ADMO-Management Services Division

Ministry of Communily, Spott & Culiural Development

Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation

4th Fir - 800 Johnsen Sireet / PO Box 9842 Sin Prov Govt / Victoria BC VBW 912
Phone: (250) 387-8705 Fax: {250) 387-7973
mailtosharbera.pearson@gov.be.ca

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Treasury Board Submission -
Reguest for Decision

Minister: Honourable Ida Chong’
Ministry: Community, Sport and Cultural Development (CSCD)
Date: 21/06/2011 Ministry Document #. Report Back #03-12

S12

Confidential Advies to Cablnet Page |1
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

S12

Contact;

David Galbraith, ADM
(250) 356-7139

Confidential

Advice

Honourable lda Ch@b

Syna 22/

Datet Signed

{to Cabinet

Page | &
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Pages 64 through 66 redacted for the following reasons:



Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Galbraith, David J CSCED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:49 PM

To: Fast, Don CSCD:EX; Brouwer, Shauna CSNR:EX; MacAulay, Jim CSCD:EX
Cc: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX; Faust, Mamie L. CSCD:EX
Subject: draft sub

Attachments: #03-12 Report Back - Sports Aris Legacy Fund - Arts Sectlion - dave.docx

Attached is the penultimate draft of the arts report back sub. Getting Jim to do another once over on the numbers. I'm
going to send it to Maria as a draft once i hear from you folks,

David Galbralih
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
Date: 21/06/2011 Ministry Document #: Report Back #03-12

S12
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Pages 69 through 74 redacted for the following reasons:



Hall, Jane WM CSCD:EX

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:18 PM

To: MacAulay, Jim CSCDEX

Ce: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Re: Updated T8 Sub # 03-12 Report Back on Sports Arts Legacy Fund - Vs.2
S12

David Galbraith

Assistant Deputy Minister

Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 260.356.7139
fax: 250.387.8720

From: MacAulay, Jim CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Galbraith, David 3 CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Re: Updated TB Sub # 03-12 Report Back on Sports Arts Legacy Fund - Vs.2
Thanks David,

I made some suggestions to Liz to simplify the table (fewer lines) and she is going to incorporate my suggestions.

Jim

From: Galbraith, David 3 CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:03 PM

To: MacAulay, Jim CSCD:EX

Cc: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: FW: Re: Updated TB Sub # 03-12 Report Back on Sports Arts Legacy Fund - Vs.2

Hi Jim,
Can you make the changes you wanted In the table in this document and send back to me please?

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culiure, Gaming Grants and Sport
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Treasury Board Submission —

Request for Decision

Minister: Honourable Ida Chong
Ministry: Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Date: 21/06/2011 Ministry Document #: Report Back #03-12

S12
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Background / Context:

In Budget 2010, the government announced the establishment of the three year, $60
million Sport and Arts Legacy (SAL) to be funded from contingencies. The arts portion
of $10 million per year for three years was for:

¢ Enhancing opportunities among all British Columbians in the aris, such as visual an,
music, theatre, dance and digital media;

e Regional events that reflect the diversity of communities and include multi-
disciplinary arts presentations and performances by artists and performers in various
communities, and with a possibility of showcasing in larger centres;

s Developing community cultural initiatives hy supporting ideas for local employment
with the potential for internships, mentorships, and collaboration to enhance local
cultural development; and

¢ Developing new arts or cultural product idea “incubators” (digital media, for example)
to generate economic benefits.

S12
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S12

Contact: David Galbraith, ADM
(250) 356-7139

Appendices:
¢ Appendix 1: s12

Caonfidential Advice

Honourable Ida Chong

Date Signed

to Cabinet

Page |6
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Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Fast, Don GSCDEX

Ce: MacAuiay, Jim CSCD:EX; Brouwer, Shauna CSNR:EX; Lilly, Liz CECD:EX; Pearson, Barbera
CSCD:EX; Faust, Marnie L. CSCD:EX; Lewis, Christine CSCD:EX; Pearson, Barbera
CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: draft sub

Attachments: #03-12 Report Back - Sports Arts Legacy Fund - Arts Section - final.docx

S12

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.356.7139
fax: 260.387.6720

From: Fast, Don CSCD:EX
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:17 AM
To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: MacAulay, Jim CSCD:EX; Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD;EX; Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX; Faust, Marnle L,

CSCDEX
Subject: Re: draft sub

Goad addition

Don Fast
Deputy Minister

On 2011-06-22, at 9:15 AM, "Galbraith, David J CSCD;EX" <David.Galbraith@gov.be.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 8:58 AM

To: Fast, Don CSCD:EX; Galbraith, David 3 CSCD:EX

Cc! Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX; Faust, Marnie L. CSCD;EX
Subject: RE: draft sub

| agree with David’s positioning — cautious and yet strategic.

lim

From; Fast, Don CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 8:56 AM

To: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; MacAulay, Jim CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX;
Faust, Marnie L. CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: draft sub

That should work. Aunyone else have comments?
Don Fast

Deputy Minister

On 2011-06-22, at 8:53 AM, "Galbraith, David ] CSCD:EX" <David.Galbraith@gov.be.ca>
wrote:

Don,
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Ok to send to MIC for signing?

David Galbraith
Asslistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel 250.356.7139
fax: 250.387.8720

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 7:47 AM
To: Galbraith, David 1 CSCD:EX

Cc: Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; MacAulay, Jim CSCD:EX; Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX; Pearson,

Barbera CSCD:EX; Faust, Marnie L. CSCD:EX
Subject: Re: draft sub

S12

Any thoughts?

Don Fast

On 2011-06-21, at 4:48 PM, "Galbraith, David ] CSCD:EX"

<David.Galbraith@gov.be.ca> wrote:
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Attached is the penultimate draft of the arts report back sub.
Getting Jim to do another once over on the numbers. I’'m going to
send it to Maria as a draft once i hear from you folks.

Pavid Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.356.7139
fax: 260.387.8720

<#03-12 Report Back - Sports Arts Legacy Fund - Arts Section -
dave.docx>
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

In Budget 2010, the government announced the establishment of the three year, 360
million SAL to be funded from contingencies. The arts portion of $10 million per year for
three years was for: '

s Enhancing opportunities among all British Columbians in the arts, such as visual ar,
music, theatre, dance and digital media;

o Regional events that reflect the diversity of communities and include multi-
disciplinary arts presentations and performances by artists and performers In various
communities;

» Developing community cultural initiatives by supporting ideas for local employment
with the potential for internships, mentorships, and collaboration to enhance local
cultural development; and

» Developing new arts or cultural product idea “incubators” (film, digital media, for
example) to generate economic benefits.

S12
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Contact: David Galbraith, ADM
(250) 3566-7138 Honourable Ida Chong

Date Signed
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Hali, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:03 AM

To: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: here you go

Attachments: #03-12 Report Back - Sports Arls Legacy Fund - Arts Section - dave.docx
David Galbraith

Assistant Deputy Minister

Arts, Culture, Garning Grants and Sport

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
Date 21/06/2011 Ministry Document #: Report Back #03-12

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
three years was for;

* Enhancing opportunities among all British Columbians in the arts, such as visual ar,
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

= Developing community cultural initiatives by supporting ideas for local employment
with the potential for internships, mentorships, and collaboration to enhance local
cultural development; and

s Developing new arts or cultural product idea “incubators” (film, digital media, for
example) to generate economic benefits.
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Contact: David Galbraith, ADM
(260} 356-7139 Honourable lda Chong

Date Signed
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Progress Report
Ministry: Community, Sport and Cuitural Development
Date: 12/12/2011 Ministry #: 13-12

S12

Action Taken and Qufcomes:

S12

» Appendix One provides a full list of projects funded and outcomes achieved to date.

S12

QOutstanding lssues:
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Contact: David Galbraith, ADM

> ey

(250} 356-7139 Honourable Ida Chong
December 15, 2011
Date Signed
Confidential Advice to Cabinet Page | 2
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Appendix One - Qutcomes Achieved: Completed Projects

Project e At
and Organization Description Grant Outcomes Achieved
Celebration of Lights | The Celebration of Lights e 45 bleacher tickets and 24 dinner fickets
is the largest off-shore $125.000 distributed to disadvantaged families.
Vancouver Fireworks fireworks competition in ! e [vent was able to proceed as planned
Sociely - | the world. and attended by tens of thousands.
s Thousands of complimentary tickets to
. A 4-day festival of the Vanier Cup provided to disadvantaged
Grey Cup Festival celebrations and events BC families.
. including a parade, street $550,000 | « Festival included street performers, music
g;?i’e?ufa Festival festival, family zone and acts, obstacle courses, foothall activities,
y two concert series. parade and exhibition by Canadian
Football Hall of Fame.
SUBTOTAL: $675,000
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Phase 3 Page 106
CSC-2012-00025




Pages 107 through 110 redacted for the following reasons:



Hall, Jane M CSCD:EX

From: Stewsart, Maria M FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 186, 2011 9:22 AM
To: Lilly, Liz CSCD:EX

Subject: Arts Legacy

importance: High

Liz,

S12

2010 Sports and Arts Legacy criteria:

The parameters for the Arts Legacy set out in Budget 2010 was to support regional arts events, cultural development
initiatives leading ta local emplovment/internships/mentorships and new arts or cultural product ideas, such as digital
media. '

TCA - 2010 Sports
and Arts Leg...

Recornmendation from T8 to be approved by Cabinet:

S12

Let me know if this helps,
Marta
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

From: Lilly, Liz CSCD;EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 3:16 PM

To: Henning, Andrea CSCD.EX; Leong, Katherine CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: Updated; Pragress Report_SAL-Dec12.dock
Aftachments: Progress Report_SAL-Dec12.docx

Where is this at?

Liz Lilly
Director, Business Development
Arts and Culture Branch

Arts, Culture and Sport Division

Ministry of Cornmunity, Sport and Cultural Development
PO Box 9819 STN PROV GOV

First Floor, 800 Johnson St

Victoria, VBW N3

Phane
Celt S17

ﬁﬂeese consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 3:15 PM

To: Galbraith, David ] CSCD:EX

Cc: Litly, Liz CSCD;EX

Subject: FW: Updated: Progress Report_SAL-Decl2,docx

David,
As discussed, | keep sending emails about this one. It would be quick if 1 can get the update, Thanks.

From: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Sent: Tuestlay, January 31, 2012 11:30 AM

To: Galbraith, David J CSCDiEX

Subject: FW; Updated: Progress Report_SAt-Decl2.doex

As discussed. If | could get a few bullets to bring this up to date, I'll complete my note. This will go forward at a March
minor meeting. {No minors in Feb.}

From: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 1:23 PM
To: Galbraith, David 3 CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: Updated: Progress Report_SAl-Decl2.dox

David,
Here is the signed sub ;hat I have. Can you please provide me with a few bullets to bring this information up to date and
| will begin my note.
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Thanks,
Maria

From: Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 3:48 PM

To: Stewart, Maria M FINIEX

Cc; Galbraith, David J CSCD:EX; Van Ek, Christie CSCO:EX; Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX
Subject; Updated: Progress Report_SAL-Deci2.docx

Hi Maria:it's number #13-12 {| have updated the attached document accordingly)

Barbera Pearson, Execulive Administrative Assistant
CSCD & JTt ADMO-Management Services Division
Phone; (250) 387-8705 Fax: {250) 387-7973
maitte:barbera.pearsonBgoyv.be.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From; Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 3:42 PM
To: Pearson, Barbera CSCD;EX
Subject: FW: Progress Report, SAL-Dec12.docx

Barb,
Is there are request number for this one?

Thanks,
Maria

From: Galbraith, David J CSCDEX

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 1:33 PM
To! Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Subject: Fw: Progress Report_SAL-Dec12.docx

From: Galbraith, David 3 CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 11:38 AM

To: Stewart, Maria M FIN:EX

Cc: Enemark, Gord FIN:EX; Farkas, George CSCD:EX; Van Ek, Christie CSCD:EX
Subject: FW: Progress Repart_SAL-Deci2.docx

This one’s dated.

David Galbraith
Assistant Deputy Minister
Arts, Culture, Gaming Grants and Sport

Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Tel: 250.356,7139
fax: 250.387.8720
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